
 
FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING  

Thursday, April 30, 2020 |  4:00 p.m.  Open Session 
Pasadena City College 

Foundation Conference Room 
1324 E. Green Street CDC 212, Pasadena, California 91106 

 
AGENDA 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

 
 

II. OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.) 
 

 A.  ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS 
   

 B.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS  
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any 
item not on the agenda. 
 

  C. CLIFFORD SWAN REPORT 
1. Quarterly Report 

 
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

1. Approval of Minutes January 30, 2020 Meeting 
2. Discussion about Payout Rate 
3. Recommendation to Amend the Bylaws  

 
E. REPORTS 
 1. Financials  
 

III.  ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FUTURE MEETING DATES 
 

 

Notice:  Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any 
item on the agenda.  To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it 
to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item.  Individual speakers are limited 
to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes. 

Thursday, July 30, 2020 
4:00 p.m., Foundation Conference Room 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pg.  2…………………… 

 

Pg. 4……………………. 

 

 

Pg.  16………………… 

1



FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

Thursday, January 30, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

Foundation Conference Room CDC 212 
1324 E. Green Street, Pasadena, California 91106 

Page 1 
The Finance and Investment Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Thursday,  
January 30, 2020, in the Foundation Conference Room CDC 212, Pasadena City College, 1324 E. Green 
St., Pasadena, California 91106. 

I. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE
The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m. by Mr. Michael Mitchell, Vice Chair.

Finance & Investment Committee Members Present 
Mr. Jon Fuhrman 
Mr. Bill Hawkins 
Mr. Michael Mitchell, Vice Chair 
Ms. Gloria Pitzer 
Mr. Lonnie Schield 

Members Absent 
Ms. Diane Rankin 
Mr. Jim Sarni 
Mr. Don Schweitzer 
Mr. Wade Winter (Chair) 

Foundation Staff Present 
Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager 
Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan 
Ms. Patricia Pejoumand, Accountant (conference call) 

Clifford Swan Investment Counsel Present 
Mr. Peter Boyle, CFA, Principal 
Mr. Randy Zaharia, CFA, Principal  

II. OPEN SESSION
A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

There were no announcements nor recognitions.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There were no members of the public who made comments.

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes October 31, 2019

MOTION:  ON MOTION of Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Finance and 
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Mitchell, Pitzer and 

Schield) of the five members present to approve the minutes of the Finance & Investment 
committee meeting held on October 31, 2019. 

D. REPORTS

1. Clifford Swan Report
The Clifford Swan Report was presented and discussed and is incorporated with
these minutes by reference. 2019 was a good year for investors, with extraordinarily
strong domestic markets. As measured by the S&P 500 Index, stocks returned 31%.
The Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Total Return Index, a proxy for the domestic
fixed income market, was up 9% in 2019.

2



While the underlying financial strength and profitability of companies determine long-
term stock market performance, short-term performance in the stock market is often 
inscrutable. Nonetheless, a significant portion of 2019’s domestic stock performance 
was simply a recalibration of investor sentiment.  
 
Strong 2019 returns in the bond market were partly due to a reversal in Federal 
Reserve policy from tightening to easing. In the face of slower global growth and 
trade uncertainty, the Fed cut interest rates three times in 2019 to support domestic 
growth, a continued strong job market, and to nudge inflation towards the Fed’s 2% 
target level. Central bank easing caused interest rates to fall and bond prices to 
increase (bond yield and price are inversely related). We expect the Fed will now 
pause on further cuts. 
 
Volatility in the financial markets was muted in 2019; with the upcoming election, 
price volatility could increase. We encourage our clients to maintain a long-term 
discipline and have patience in the face of potentially active markets.  

 
2. Payout Rate 

The committee discussed the payout rate and whether to keep it at the current rate of 
4% or to change it to 3.5%. The committee would like to continue discussion at the 
next meeting. 
 

3. Financials  
Mr. Mitchell presented the financials; he stated we are right on target for the budget 
and everything looks solid. The committee discussed a no-interest student loan 
program for the Nursing department. This couldn’t come at a better time with the 
simultaneous partnership with Azusa Pacific University and PCC. This will be an 
online program- it will be approved by APU in February and by the PCC Board of 
Trustees in March. 

                                
III. ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Winter adjourned the meeting at 5:12 p.m. 
 

MOTION:  ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Finance and 
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Mitchell, Pitzer and Schield) of the five 
members present to adjourn the Finance and Investment Committee meeting held on January 30, 2020.. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
Michael Mitchell 
Vice Chairman 

3



Bylaws of the 

Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc. 

 

ARTICLE I  

NAME 

1.1   Name 

The name of this corporation shall be the Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc. (herein referred to as “the 

Foundation”).  The business of the corporation may be conducted as PCC Foundation. 

ARTICLE II  

PRINCIPAL OFFICE 

2.1  Principal Office 

The principal office for the transaction of business of the Foundation is hereby fixed and located at Pasadena, 

County of Los Angeles, in the State of California.  The Board of Directors may at any time change the location of 

the principal office from one location to another within the Pasadena Area Community College District (PACCD). 

ARTICLE III 

SEAL 

3.1    Seal 

The seal of the Foundation shall bear the Pasadena City College logo. 

  

4



ARTICLE IV 

PURPOSES AND POWERS 

4.1  Purpose 

The Foundation is a nonprofit corporation and shall be operated exclusively for educational and charitable 

purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or the corresponding 

section of any future Federal tax code. 

The Foundation is an auxiliary organization of PACCD, formed and operating in accordance with the provisions of 

California Education Code §§72670 through 72682. The Foundation is formed and exists for the purpose of 

promoting the general welfare of PACCD and Pasadena City College (“PCC” or “the College”) in the following 

manner: 

 By assisting and supporting the College in the attainment of educational, cultural, and scientific goals. 

 By assisting and supporting the College in fulfilling its role in serving the community of which it is a 

part. 

 By soliciting, raising, managing and distributing monies, properties, and other assets for the award of 

scholarships, loans and/or grants to students and College staff on the basis of need and/or merit, the 

construction or modification of buildings, the purchase or lease of equipment, and such other purposes 

as the Board of Directors may determine as appropriate consistent with the Articles of Incorporation 

and these Bylaws. 

4.2  Powers   

The Foundation shall have the power, directly or indirectly, alone or in conjunction or cooperation with others, to 

do any and all lawful acts which may be necessary or convenient to affect the charitable purposes, for which the 

Foundation is organized, and to aid or assist other organizations or persons whose activities further accomplish, 

foster, or attain such purposes.  The powers of the Foundation may include, but not be limited to, the acceptance of 

contributions from the public and private sectors, whether financial or inkind contributions. 

4.3  Nonprofit Status and Exempt Activities Limitation. 

(a) Nonprofit Legal Status.  The Foundation is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, 

recognized as tax exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. 

(b) Exempt Activities Limitation.  Notwithstanding any other provision of these Bylaws, no director, 

officer, employee, member, or representative of the Foundation shall take any action or carry on any 

activity by or on behalf of the Foundation not permitted to be taken or carried on by an organization exempt 

under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as it now exists or may be amended, or by any 

organization contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of such Code and Regulations 

as it now exists or may be amended.  No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit 

or be distributable to any director, officer, member, or other private person, except that the corporation 

shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make 

payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the Articles of Incorporation and 

these Bylaws. 

5



(c) Distribution Upon Dissolution.  Upon termination or dissolution of the Foundation, any assets 

lawfully available for distribution shall be distributed, as may be decided by a majority of the Board of 

Directors at a final regular meeting of the Board of Directors, to the PACCD General Fund or to one (1) or 

more qualifying organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) of the 1986 Internal Revenue Code (or 

described in any corresponding provision of any successor statute) which organization or organizations 

have a charitable purpose which, at least generally, exist for the purpose of benefitting the California 

community college system. 

ARTICLE V 

MEMBERSHIP 

5.1  No Membership Classes 

The Foundation shall have no members who have any right to vote or interest in the Foundation or to its assets. 

ARTICLE VI 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

6.1  Number of Directors 

The Foundation shall have a Board of Directors consisting of at least 3 and no more than 33 directors.  Within 

these limits, the board may increase or decrease the number of directors serving on the board, including for the 

purpose of staggering the terms of directors.  

6.2  Powers 

All corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of the board and the affairs of the Foundation 

shall be managed under the direction of the board, except as otherwise provided by law.  

6.3  Term 

(a) All directors shall be elected to serve a three (3) year term. 

(b) Director terms shall be staggered so that approximately one third of the number of directors will end 

their terms in any given year. 

(c) Directors may serve terms in succession for no more than two (2) additional terms for a total of nine 

(9) years of continuous service.  

(d) After three (3) year terms, a director may be appointed as an advisor to the Board of Directors. 

After a one (1) year absence as a director, a person may be elected to the Board of Directors at the next 

annual meeting. 

(e) The term of office shall be considered to begin July 1 and end June 30 of the second year in office. 

6.4   Qualifications and Election of Directors 

6



In order to be eligible to serve as a director on the Board of Directors, the individual must be 18 years of age.  

Directors may be elected at any board meeting by the majority vote of the existing Board of Directors.  The 

election of directors to replace those who have fulfilled their term of office shall take place at the Annual Meeting 

each year. The Superintendent/President of PACCD/PCC shall be a voting member of the Board of Directors. The 

current President of the Pasadena City College student governance group, currently known as the Associated 

Students, will serve as an Ex-Officio member of the Board with a one-year term coinciding with their term as 

Associated Students President. 

6.5  Vacancies 

The Board of Directors may fill vacancies due to the expiration of a director’s term of office, resignation, death, or 

removal of a director at the time such vacancy occurs, or may leave the unfilled board position vacant until the 

next annual meeting of the Board of Directors.  If the vacancy is filled at the time such vacancy occurs, the term of 

the new director shall be the balance of the term of the director being replaced in addition to the regular three (3) 

year term. 

6.6  Removal of Directors 

A director may be removed for cause by twothirds vote of the Board of Directors then in office, if before any 

meeting of the board at which a vote on removal will be made, the director in question is given electronic or 

written notification of the board’s intention to discuss her/his case and is given the opportunity to be heard at a 

meeting of the board. “Cause” shall include, but shall not be limited to: 

(a) The director is absent and unexcused from two or more meetings of the Board of Directors in a 

twelve month period. The board president is empowered to excuse directors from attendance for a reason 

deemed adequate by the board president. The board president shall not have the power to excuse 

him/herself from the board meeting attendance and in that case, the board vice president shall have the 

authority to excuse the president.  Absent extenuating circumstances, if a director fails to give notice to the 

Foundation office that he or she will be absent from a board meeting, the absence shall be deemed 

unexcused.  

(b) Breach of any material duty or obligation under the Foundation’s Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws 

or policies; 

(c) Conviction or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to any felony, or any misdemeanor (other than 

traffic violation) involving a crime of moral turpitude; 

(d) Any conduct that causes or may potentially cause material harm to the Foundation, including the 

reputation or mission of the Foundation; 

(e) Any act constituting an undisclosed conflict of interest, including as defined by Education Code 

Sections 72677 through 72679. 

6.7   Board of Directors Meetings 

(a) Place of Meeting.  Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at any place within 

PACCD. 

 

7



(b) Compliance with Brown Act.  Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be open to the public and 

conducted in accordance with and subject to the limitations of the Brown Act, Government Code §54950 et 

seq. and the notice and agenda of each meeting shall be posted in accordance therewith. Any vote taken 

shall be reported as required. 

 

(c) Regular Meetings.  The Board of Directors shall have a minimum of four (4) regular meetings each 

calendar year at times and places within PACCD fixed by the board. Regular board meetings shall be held 

upon 72 hours notice and the agenda of such meeting shall be posted in accordance with the Brown Act, 

Government Code §54950 et seq.  Notice to directors shall be given by firstclass mail, electronic mail, or 

facsimile transmission or delivered personally or by telephone.  If sent by mail, facsimile transmission, or 

electronic mail, the notice shall be deemed to be delivered upon its deposit in the mail or transmission 

system.  Notice of meetings shall specify the place, day, and hour of meeting.  

 

(d) Annual Meeting.  The regular meeting of the Board of Directors in the third quarter of each year is 

designated as the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors, which shall serve as the principal 

organizational meeting for the purpose of election of directors, election of officers and the transaction of 

other business.  

 

(e) Special Meetings.  Special meetings of the board may be called by the president, vice president, or 

any two (2) other directors of the Board of Directors.  Special board meetings shall be held upon 24 hours 

notice and the agenda of such meeting shall be posted in accordance with the Brown Act, Government 

Code §54950 et seq.  Notice to directors shall be given by electronic mail, or facsimile transmission or 

delivered personally or by telephone.  If sent by facsimile transmission, or electronic mail, the notice shall 

be deemed to be delivered upon its deposit in the transmission system.  Notice of meetings shall specify the 

place, day, and hour of meeting. 

 

 

 

6.8  Manner of Acting. 

(a) Quorum.  A majority of the directors in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of 

business at that meeting of the board. No binding vote shall be taken on action by the board at any meeting 

at which a quorum is not present. 

(b) Majority Vote.  Except as otherwise required by law or by the articles of incorporation, the act of 

the majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the board. 

(c)  Hung Vote. On the occasion that directors of the board are unable to make a decision based on a 

tied number of votes, the president, or if the president is not present, the first vice president, shall have the 

power to swing the vote based on his/her discretion. 

(d)  Participation.  No voting by proxy shall be permitted.  Except as required otherwise by law, the 

Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws, directors may participate in a regular or special meeting through 

the use of any means of communication by which all directors participating may simultaneously hear each 

other during the meeting, including in person, internet video meeting or telephonic conference call.   

6.9  No Compensation for Director Service 

8



Directors shall receive no compensation for carrying out their duties as directors.  The board may adopt policies 

providing for reasonable reimbursement of directors for expenses incurred in conjunction with carrying out board 

responsibilities. 

6.10    Advisors to the Board 

The Board may invite an individual to be an advisor to the Board whose role is consultative only.  An advisor does 

not have voting privileges and is not considered a member of the board.  An advisor is entitled to receive a board 

packet and shall be invited to attend the Directors’ annual dinner.  An advisor may serve on a Foundation standing 

or ad hoc committee. 

ARTICLE VII 

COMMITTEES 

7.1  Standing Committees 

(a)  The Board of Directors may, by the resolution adopted by a majority of the directors then in office, 

designate one or more Standing Committees, each consisting of two or more existing directors, to serve at 

the pleasure of the board.  The Executive Committee, the Audit Committee and the Finance Committee are 

deemed Standing Committees.  Membership on a Standing Committee shall be by election by the majority 

vote of the existing Board of Directors for a term of one year.  The Superintendent/President of 

PACCD/PCC shall be a member of the Executive Committee. 

(b)  Any Standing Committee, to the extent provided in the resolution of the board, shall have all the 

authority of the board, except that no committee, regardless of board resolution, may: 

(1) take any final action on matters which also requires board members’ approval or approval of 

a majority of all members; 

(2) fill vacancies on the Board of Directors or in any committee which has the authority of the 

board; 

(3) amend or repeal Bylaws or adopt new Bylaws; 

(4) amend or repeal any resolution of the Board of Directors; 

(5) appoint any other committees of the Board of Directors or the members of these committees; 

(6) expend corporate funds to support a nominee for director. 

(c)   Brown Act Compliance 

Standing Committees shall comply with the provisions of the Brown Act, Government Code §54950 et seq.   

(d) Meetings and Action of Standing Committees 

9



Meetings and action of the Standing Committees shall be governed by and held and taken in accordance 

with the provisions of Article VI of these Bylaws concerning regular and special meetings of the Board of 

Directors.  The Executive Committee shall meet monthly.  The Finance Committee shall meet at least 

quarterly. 

(e)  Ratification of Actions by Standing Committees 

Actions taken by the Standing Committees requiring approval pursuant to Education Code § 72675 shall be 

ratified by the Board of Directors.   

 

 

7.2  Executive Committee 

(a)  Composition 

The Executive Committee shall consist of the Superintendent/President of PACCD/PCC, all officers of the 

Board of Directors, and up to ten (10) additional existing directors elected by the Board of Directors at the 

annual meeting, to a maximum of sixteen (16) Executive Committee members.  The immediate past board 

president may be appointed as an advisory member of the Executive Committee.  

(b)   Authority 

 

The Executive Committee shall have and exercise all of the power of the Board of Directors of the 

Foundation between meetings of the Board.  Written reports of the actions of the Executive Committee 

shall be submitted to the Board of Directors at its next quarterly meeting. 

7.3  Ad Hoc Committees 

The board president may designate one or more Ad Hoc Committees, each consisting of two or more existing 

directors, to serve at the pleasure of the board.  Ad Hoc Committees may also include members of the community.  

Ad Hoc Committees advise the Executive Committee and/or the Board of Directors on matters related to the 

purpose for which the Ad Hoc Committee was formed.  Ad Hoc Committees shall have no authority to take action.  

 

ARTICLE VIII 

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD 

8.1  Board Officers 

The officers of the Foundation shall be a board president, vice president, secretary, and treasurer, all of whom shall 

be existing directors and shall be chosen by, and serve at the pleasure of, the Board of Directors.  Each board 

officer shall have the authority and shall perform the duties set forth in these Bylaws or by resolution of the board 

or by direction of an officer authorized by the board to prescribe the duties and authority of other officers. The 

10



board may also appoint additional vice presidents and such other officers as it deems expedient for the proper 

conduct of the business of the Foundation, each of whom shall have such authority and shall perform such duties as 

the Board of Directors may determine.  One person may hold the offices of secretary and treasurer, but no board 

officer may act in more than one capacity where action of two or more officers is required. 

 

8.2  Term of Office 

Each officer shall serve a one (1) year term, elected by a majority of the existing board members. The term shall 

run from July 1 to June 30.  The president may not serve more than two (2) consecutive terms of office.    

8.3  Removal and Resignation 

The Board of Directors may remove an officer at any time, for cause.  “Cause” shall include the causes listed in 

Section 6.6 but may include other causes as the Board of Directors may determine.  Any officer may resign from 

his or her position as an officer of the Foundation.  Such resignation shall not prevent the individual from being re-

elected to an officer position of the Foundation in the future.  

8.4  Board President 

The board president shall lead the Board of Directors in performing its duties and responsibilities, including, if 

present, presiding at all meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall perform all other duties incident to the office 

or properly required by the Board of Directors.  

8.5  Vice President 

In the absence or disability of the board president, the ranking vice president or vice president designated by the 

Board of Directors shall perform the duties of the board president. The designation “first vice president” shall 

mean the ranking vice president.  When so acting, the vice president shall have all the powers of and be subject to 

all the restrictions upon the board president.  The vice president shall have such other powers and perform such 

other duties prescribed by the Board of Directors or the board president.  The first vice president shall normally 

accede to the office of board president upon the completion of the board president’s term of office. 

8.6  Secretary 

The secretary shall keep or cause to be kept a book of minutes of all meetings and actions of the Board of Directors 

and Standing Committees.  The minutes of each meeting shall state the time and place that it was held and such 

other information as shall be necessary to determine the actions taken and whether the meeting was held in 

accordance with the law and these Bylaws.  The secretary shall cause notice to be given of all meetings of directors 

and Standing Committees as required by the Bylaws. The secretary shall have such other powers and perform such 

other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the board president.  

 

8.7   Treasurer 

 

The treasurer shall be the lead director for oversight of the financial condition and affairs of the Foundation.  The 

treasurer shall oversee and keep the Board of Directors informed of the financial condition of the Foundation.  In 

conjunction with other directors and/or the Executive Director of the Foundation, the treasurer shall oversee budget 

11



preparation and shall ensure that appropriate financial reports, including an account of major transactions and the 

financial condition of the Foundation, are made available to the Board of Directors on a timely basis or as may be 

required by the Board of Directors.  The treasurer shall perform all duties properly required by the Board of 

Directors or the board president.  The treasurer may appoint, with approval of the board a qualified fiscal agent or 

member of the staff to assist in performance of all or part of the duties of the treasurer.  The treasurer shall serve as 

the chairperson of the Finance Committee. 

 

8.8      Past President 

The Past President may remain on the board and executive committee to help create continuity in leadership.  If a 

current President has reached his/her term limit at the conclusion of the term of office as President, then an 

exception may be made to extend the term limit in order to remain on the board in the office of Past President until 

a successor is duly elected by the Board of Directors or up to two years, whichever is earlier. 

ARTICLE IX 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

9.1   Executive Director 

The Executive Director is an employee of PACCD and shall be appointed by the Superintendent/President of 

PACCD/Pasadena City College to serve the Foundation. 

 

The Executive Director shall be the chief executive officer of the Foundation responsible for the business and 

operations of the Foundation, the office, staff and personnel.  The Executive Director shall perform those duties 

prescribed by the Board of Directors, shall formulate plans and advise on policies for the accomplishment of the 

Foundation’s objectives, and shall be responsible for the management and implementation of the Foundation’s 

policies as adopted by the Board of Directors.  

 

ARTICLE X 

FINANCIAL AUDIT 

10.1  Time and Report of Results of Audit 

The Audit Committee shall ensure that the financial books and records of the Foundation shall be audited within 

three (3) months following the close of the fiscal year.  The results of such audit shall be presented to and received 

by the Board of Directors at the first regular meeting of the Board of Directors following the issuance of such 

report.  Such audit shall be presented to the Board of Trustees of PACCD. 

 

ARTICLE XI 

CONTRACTS, CHECKS, LOANS, INDEMNIFICATION AND RELATED MATTERS 

11.1  Contracts and other Writings 

12



Except as otherwise provided by resolution of the board or board policy, all contracts, grants, and other agreements 

of the Foundation shall be executed on its behalf by the Executive Director or other persons to whom the board of 

director has delegated authority to execute such documents in accordance with policies approved by the Board of 

Directors.  The Executive Director shall have the authority to execute documentation acknowledging acceptance of 

donations by the Foundation, such documentation serving as the equivalent of a resolution of the Board of 

Directors for that purpose until the next meeting of the Board of Directors when a resolution shall be adopted.  

11.2  Checks, Drafts, Online Payments 

Checks issued in the name of the Foundation shall be signed as follows: 

 Checks less than $1,000 may bear one signature of the Executive Director or the Director of Operations of 

the Foundation. 

 Checks of $1,000 or more but less than $10,000 shall require signatures of any two of the following:  

Executive Director, Director of Operations, or any officer of the Board of Directors. 

 Checks of $10,000 or more shall require two signatures: (1) The Executive Director or the Director of 

Operations, and (2) Any officer of the Board of Directors. 

In the case of payments made electronically, such as Paypal or online bill pay, where no paper check is produced, 

signature authorization for the limits indicated above are required on the Disbursement Request Form. 

 

11.3  Deposits 

All funds of the Foundation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Foundation in such banks, trust 

companies, or other depository as the Board of Directors or Standing Committee may select. 

11.4  Loans 

No loans or encumbrances against Foundation funds or assets shall be contracted on behalf of the Foundation and 

no evidence of indebtedness or encumbrance shall be issued in its name unless authorized in advance by resolution 

of the Board of Directors.  

11.5  Indemnification 

The Foundation shall indemnify any director or former director who is or was a party or is threatened to be made a 

party to any proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director of the Foundation and was acting 

in that capacity at the time of the acts or omissions that are the subject of the proceeding, provided that such person 

(a) conducted himself in good faith, (b) reasonably believed that his or her conduct was in the best interests of the 

Foundation, and (c) his or her conduct was not opposed to the best interests of the Foundation. No person shall be 

entitled to indemnification under this Section either (a) in connection with a proceeding brought by or in the right of 

the Foundation in which the director was adjudged liable to the Foundation or (b) in connection with any other 

proceeding charging improper personal benefit to the director or former director, whether or not involving action in 

his or her official capacity, in which he or she is ultimately adjudged liable on the basis that he or she improperly 

received personal benefit. The termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, or 

conviction or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not of itself create a presumption that the person 

did not act in good faith or otherwise failed to meet the standard of conduct set forth in this Section. 

13



Any indemnification under this Section (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the Board of Directors only as 

authorized in each specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or former director is 

permissible under the criteria set forth above. Such determination shall be made (a) by the Board of Directors by a 

majority vote of a quorum of disinterested directors who at the time of the vote are not, were not, and are not 

threatened to be made parties to the proceeding, or (b) if such a quorum cannot be obtained, by the vote of a majority 

of the members of a committee of the Board of Directors designated the board, which committee shall consist of two 

or more disinterested directors who are not, were not, and are not threatened to be made parties to the proceeding, or 

(c) if such a quorum of the Board of Directors cannot be obtained or such a committee cannot be established, or even 

if a quorum of the Board of Directors so directs, then by independent legal counsel selected by the Board of Directors 

in accordance with the preceding procedures.  

Indemnification under this Section shall be against expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), liability, 

judgments, and fines, actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such proceeding, and 

amounts paid in settlement of such proceeding provided that any settlement amount to be indemnified is approved 

by the Board of Directors in advance of consummation of any settlement agreement.  The determination of 

reasonableness of the amount of any indemnification sought shall be made by the Board of Directors or a committee 

thereof or by independent legal counsel following the same procedure set forth above. 

ARTICLE XII 

MISCELLANEOUS 

  

12.1  Books and Records 

The Foundation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall keep minutes of all 

meetings of and actions taken by the Board of Directors and by the Standing Committees of the Board of Directors.  

In addition, the Foundation shall keep a copy of the corporation’s Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws as 

amended to date. 

12.2  Fiscal Year 

The fiscal year of the Foundation shall be from July 1 to June 30 of each year. 

12.3  Conflict of Interest 

The Board of Directors shall adopt and periodically review a conflict of interest policy to protect the Foundation’s 

interest when it is contemplating any transaction or arrangement which may benefit any director, officer, 

employee, or member of a committee with boarddelegated powers. 

12.4  Nondiscrimination Policy 

It is the policy of the Foundation not to discriminate on the basis of race, creed, ancestry, marital status, gender, 

sexual orientation, age, disability, veteran’s status, political service or affiliation, color, religion, or national origin. 

The directors, officers, committee members, employees, agents and persons served by the Foundation shall be 

selected entirely on a nondiscriminatory basis with respect to any class of persons protected from discrimination 

under federal and state law.   

14



12.5  Amendment of Bylaws 

These Bylaws may be amended, altered, repealed, or restated by a vote of the majority of the Board of Directors 

then in office at a meeting of the board, provided, however, 

(a) that no amendment shall be made to these Bylaws which would cause the Foundation to cease to 

qualify as a tax exempt corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or the 

corresponding section of any future Federal tax code. 

(b) that an amendment does not affect the voting rights of directors.  

 

(c) that all amendments be consistent with the Articles of Incorporation. 

ARTICLE XIII 

AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

13.1 Amendment 

Any amendment to the Articles of Incorporation may be adopted by approval of twothirds (2/3) of the Board of 

Directors. 

 

  

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION OF BYLAWS 

I do hereby certify that the above stated Bylaws of Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc. were approved by the 

Board of Directors on ______________, 2017 and constitute a complete copy of the Bylaws of the Foundation. 

  

Secretary __________________________ 

Date: ________________________  

  

15



3/31/2020 2/29/2020 6/30/2019 YTD Return Last FY FYTD Return

Charles Schwab 174,302.71            174,105.33            71,073.96              0.3% n.a. 1.1%

Bank of the West - General 489,365.62            670,038.88            949,899.73            

Bank of the West - Debit 14,677.68              10,280.39              12,791.04              

Bank of the West - Merchant 90,214.14              64,764.52              130,996.59            

Bank of the West - Checking 4,702.21                4,702.21                

Bank of the West - Money Market 100.00                   100.00                   100.00                   

773,362.36            923,991.33            1,164,861.32         

Charles Schwab 23,767,941.66       26,364,466.36       26,253,484.73       -15.1% 6.5% -9.0%

Osher Scholarship Funds* 2,086,155.68         2,086,155.68         2,086,155.68         

25,854,097.34       28,450,622.04       28,339,640.41       

Total Funds 26,627,459.70       29,374,613.37       29,504,501.73       

* Value provided by 3rd party sources

3/31/2020 2/29/2020 6/30/2019 YTD Return Last FY FYTD Return

Cash & Equivilants

Long-term 45,507.73              44,086.12              310,697.76            0.1% n.a. 0.3%

Stocks

Clifford Swan Investment Counsel Domestic: L/C 11,894,760.62       13,964,482.08       14,016,369.64       -23.6% 7.8% -15.9%

Glenmede Small Cap Domestic: S/C 274,228.73            372,472.16            399,206.23            -35.2% -8.5% -31.2%

iShares Russell 2000 Domestic: S/C 286,150.00            365,825.00            388,750.00            -30.6% -3.5% -25.6%

Matthews Pacific Tiger Int'l: Emerging (Asia) 532,085.91            623,614.99            1,030,601.28         -20.8% 1.3% -18.5%

MFS International Value Fund Int'l: Developed 1,449,209.83         1,548,816.70         1,215,941.84         -13.5% 6.8% -6.9%

Invesco Oppenheimer Developing Mkts Int'l: Emerging 809,499.96            957,183.67            1,063,966.28         -22.8% 3.0% -17.0%

15,245,935.05       17,832,394.60       18,114,835.27       -23.0% 6.2% -15.9%

Fixed Income

Clifford Swan Investment Counsel Domestic 7,031,932.40         7,036,197.06         6,584,081.49         5.3% 8.0% 7.9%

Doubleline Total Return Mtgs 404,518.14            422,307.65            411,720.23            -0.8% 6.4% 0.6%

Vanguard Inflation-Protected Sec Fund Domestic 353,415.50            358,106.16            340,500.34            1.8% 4.7% 3.8%

First Trust Low Duration Opportunities ETF Domestic 224,400.00            178,194.00            new -0.3% n.a 0.4%

8,014,266.04         7,994,804.87         7,336,302.06         4.7% 7.7% 7.1%

Alternatives

DWS Enhanced Commodity Strategy Commodities 92,104.27              105,641.90            236,779.66            -20.0% -9.5% -19.6%

Franklin K2 Alternative Strategy Fund Alternatives 120,831.53            128,137.62            129,711.24            -6.8% 3.1% -6.0%

Principal Global Multi-Strategy Fund Alternatives 116,052.04            125,859.26            125,158.74            -9.5% 2.9% -7.3%

SPDR Gold Trust Alternatives 133,245.00            133,542.00            -                         2.8% n.a 11.1%

462,232.84            493,180.78            491,649.64            -7.8% -3.4% -5.7%

Total Funds 23,767,941.66       26,364,466.37       26,253,484.73       

^ excluding Osher Scholarship Funds

* Performance figures are time weighted rate of return (annualized for periods greater than 1 year). These figures are gross of fees with the exception of mutual funds which are net of fees.

Performance (%) - thru 3/31/2020

Fund Balances & Performance

Pasadena City College Foundation

Long-term Funds^ - Manager Performance

Fund Balances & Performance

Performance (%) - thru 3/31/2020

Market Value ($)

Market Value ($)

Foundation Funds - Short-term

Foundation Funds - Long-term

16



* excluded Osher Scholarships

Fund Balance: $23,767,941.66 Fund Balance: $773,362.36

Foundation Asset Balance: $26,627,459.70

Pasadena City College Foundation
Asset Allocation 

Long-term Funds - Schwab* Short-term Funds

3/31/2020

Cash (0-100)
$45,508 

0%

F/I - Domestic   
(15-30)

$7,789,866 
34%

F/I - High Yield  
(0-10)

$-
0%

Stocks -
Large/Mid (20-

60)
$11,894,761 

52%

Stocks - Int'l (0-
30)

$2,790,796 
12%

Alternatives (0-
20)

$462,233 
2%

Cash
$45,508 
100%

17



PCC Foundation

Summary Budget 

March 31, 2020

BUDGET VARIANCE

 Total For 

Foundation 

 YTD 

Budget 

÷ 12 

 Actual 

Scholarship, 

Agency & 

Other Funds 

 Actual 

Unrestricted 

Fund 

 YTD 

Actual TOTAL 

 Favorable/

(Unfavorable) 
 BUDGETED  9th Month 

Endowment Revenue (PR) 255,081$   191,311$    91,933$    -$   91,933$   (99,378)$   

Agency Revenue/Grant (TR) 462,521              346,891$    422,253         - 422,253 75,362 

Scholarship Revenue (TR) 548,178              411,134$    562,114         - 562,114 150,980              

Operating Revenue (UR) 220,000              165,000$    - 109,089 109,089 (55,911) 

Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 341,004              255,753$    341,243 341,243 85,490 

Investment Income ( - )  [Actual YTD] 1,663,879          1,247,909$   (2,192,250)    (317,561) (2,509,811)      (3,757,720)         

TOTAL REVENUE 3,490,664          2,617,998     (1,115,950)    132,772          (983,178)          (3,601,176)         

Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 341,004              255,753$    341,243         341,243           (85,490) 

Agency Expense/Grant (TR) 323,781              242,836$    248,699         - 248,699 (5,863) 

Scholarship Paid (TR) 1,069,826          802,370$    550,761         - 550,761 251,609              

Foundation Support (UR) 254,965              191,224$    - 154,655 154,655 36,569 

Fund Raising Expense (UR) 364,327              273,245$    - 244,906 244,906 28,339 

General & Administrative (UR) 295,888              221,916$    - 181,234 181,234 40,682 

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,649,791          1,987,344     1,140,703      580,795          1,721,498        265,846              

Transfers - -$   1,661 (1,661)             - - 

NET CHANGE 840,873$   630,654$    (2,254,992)$  (449,684)$   (2,704,676)$    (3,335,330)$    

Summary

YTD

1 of 24

18



Pasadena City College Foundation

Balance Sheet

March 31, 2020

Assets

     Current Assets

          Cash and Cash Equivalents

BOW 635 Operating 176,723                 

BOW 619 Net Community 90,214                   

BOW 544 Debit Card 14,678                   

CS MM-335 128,994                 

CS MM-932 173,903                 

BOW PCC President 4,702                      

          Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 589,214                 

          Accounts Receivable

Pledges Receivable Current 142,626                 

Holding 1,797                      

          Total Pledges Receivable 144,423                 

     Total Current Assets 733,636                 

     Long Term Assets

          Investments

CS Inv 335 23,638,948            

Osher Funds 2,098,001              

          Total Investments 25,736,949            

Lots in Arizona 10,850                   

Prepaid Expense 300,000                 

Pledges Receivable Long Term 2,244,208              

     Total 28,292,008            

Total Assets 29,025,644           

Liabilities and Fund Balance

     Liabilities

Accounts Payable 456                         

     Total Liabilities 456                         

     Fund Balance

Unrestricted Fund Balance 3,237,694              

Temp Restricted Fund Balance 9,069,003              

Perm Restricted Fund Balance 16,718,492            

     Total Fund Balance 29,025,188           

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 29,025,644           

2of24

19



Pasadena City College Foundation

Income Statement

March 31, 2020

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Revenues

     Operating Revenue

          Donations 109,089                 -                               -                                109,089                   

     Total Operating Revenue 109,089                 -                               -                                109,089                   

     Program Donations

          Agency -                              422,253                  200                           422,453                   

          Scholarship -                              562,114                  91,733                     653,847                   

     Total Program Donations -                              984,367                  91,933                     1,076,300               

     Administrative Fee Revenue

          Administrative Fee 341,243                 -                               -                                341,243                   

     Total Administrative Fee Revenue 341,243                 -                               -                                341,243                   

          Interest 20,258                   139,846                  160,104                   

          Dividends 46,024                   317,724                  363,748                   

          Investment Income Allocation 0                             0                              0                               

          Cost Basis Adjustment (2,143)                    (14,796)                   (16,940)                    

          Unrealized Gain/Loss (299,831)               (2,069,856)             (2,369,687)              

          Realized Gain/Loss (70,398)                 (485,984)                (556,381)                 

          Investment Management Fees (11,465)                 (79,149)                   (90,614)                    

          ADR Fees (5)                            (36)                           (41)                            

     Total Investment Income (317,561)               (2,192,250)             -                                (2,509,811)              

Total Revenues 132,772                (1,207,883)             91,933                     (983,178)                 

Expenses

     Program Expenses

          Personnel Expenses 97,700                   -                               -                                97,700                     

          Program Support

               Scholarships -                              550,761                  -                                550,761                   

               Agency -                              248,699                  -                                248,699                   

          Total Program Support -                              799,460                  -                                799,460                   

          Operating Expenses

               Administrative Fee -                              341,243                  -                                341,243                   

               Community Involvement 15,204                   -                               -                                15,204                     

               Discretionary Fund 1,021                     -                               -                                1,021                       

               Conference and Seminar 1,805                     -                               -                                1,805                       

               Foundation Meetings 4,471                     -                               -                                4,471                       

               PCC President Discretionary 4,667                     -                               -                                4,667                       

               Newsletter & Annual Report  19,094                   -                               -                                19,094                     

               Printing Expense 67                           -                               -                                67                             

               Advertising 10,625                   -                               -                                10,625                     

          Total Operating Expenses 56,954                   341,243                  -                                398,198                   

     Total Program Expenses 154,655                1,140,703              -                                1,295,358               

     General and Administrative

3of24

20



Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

          Personnel Expenses 76,075                   -                               -                                76,075                     

          Operating Expenses

               Accounting Fees 92,225                   -                               -                                92,225                     

               Office Supplies 2,457                     -                               -                                2,457                       

               Postage 55                           -                               -                                55                             

               Office Interior 1,112                     -                               -                                1,112                       

               Photocopier Lease 2,307                     -                               -                                2,307                       

               Advertising 3,827                     -                               -                                3,827                       

               Bank Fees 507                        -                               -                                507                           

               Taxes 20                           -                               -                                20                             

               Miscellaneous 324                        -                               -                                324                           

               Travel 2,265                     -                               -                                2,265                       

               Software Training 60                           -                               -                                60                             

          Total Operating Expenses 105,159                 -                               -                                105,159                   

     Total General and Administrative 181,234                -                               -                                181,234                   

     Development Expenses

          Personnel Expenses 86,868                   -                               -                                86,868                     

          Fundraising Expenses

               Printing Expense 4,983                     -                               -                                4,983                       

               Postage 1,210                     -                               -                                1,210                       

               Computer Software and Equipment 12,218                   -                               -                                12,218                     

               Travel 580                        -                               -                                580                           

               Donor Cultivation 7,339                     -                               -                                7,339                       

               Presidents Circle 4,295                     -                               -                                4,295                       

               Annual Dinner 6,919                     -                               -                                6,919                       

               Memberships 2,191                     -                               -                                2,191                       

               Major Gifts Operational 60,823                   -                               -                                60,823                     

               Stewardship 51,231                   -                               -                                51,231                     

               Planned Giving 6,250                     -                               -                                6,250                       

          Total Fundraising Expenses 158,038                 -                               -                                158,038                   

     Total Development Expenses 244,906                -                               -                                244,906                   

Total Expenses 580,795                1,140,703              -                                1,721,498               

Transfers

     Transfers In

          Transfer from other funds -                              (329,745)                (39,817)                    (369,562)                 

     Total Transfers In -                              (329,745)                (39,817)                    (369,562)                 

     Transfers Out

          Transfer to other funds 1,661                     367,901                  -                                369,562                   

     Total Transfers Out 1,661                     367,901                  -                                369,562                   

Total Transfers 1,661                     38,156                    (39,817)                    -                                

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,687,378             11,455,745            16,586,742             31,729,864             

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (449,684)               (2,386,742)             131,750                   (2,704,676)              

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,237,694$           9,069,003$            16,718,492$           29,025,188$           

4of24

21



Pasadena City College Foundation

Unrestricted Budget

March 31, 2020

YTD YTD

Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget

2019/2020 03/31/2020 03/31/2020 Variance

Revenues

Operating Revenue

Donations 220,000             165,000           109,089            (55,911)            

Total Operating Revenue 220,000             165,000           109,089            (55,911)            

Administrative Fee Revenue

Administrative Fee 341,004             255,753           341,243            85,490             

Total Administrative Fee Revenue 341,004             255,753           341,243            85,490             

Investment Income

Dividends and Interest on Unrestricted 50,000               37,500             66,267              28,767             

Total Investment Income 50,000               37,500             66,267              28,767             

Total Revenues 611,004             458,253           516,600            58,347             

Expenses

Program Expenses

Personnel Expenses 156,965             117,724           97,700              20,023             

Operating Expenses

Community Involvement 10,000               7,500               15,204              (7,704)              

Discretionary Fund 3,000                 2,250               1,021                 1,229               

PCC President's Discretionary 5,000                 3,750               4,667                 (917)                 

Conference and Seminar 3,000                 2,250               1,805                 445                  

Foundation Meetings 5,000                 3,750               4,471                 (721)                 

Awards and Recognition 2,000                 1,500               -                         1,500               

Newsletter & Annual Report 20,000               15,000             19,094              (4,094)              

Printing Expense 25,000               18,750             67                      18,683             

Postage 5,000                 3,750               3,750               

Events 5,000                 3,750               3,750               

Advertising 15,000               11,250             10,625              625                  

Total Operating Expenses 98,000               73,500             56,954              16,546             

Total Program Expenses 254,965             191,224           154,655            36,569             

General and Administrative

Personnel Expenses 93,138               69,854             76,075              (6,221)              

Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees 130,000             97,500             92,225              5,275               

Office Supplies 3,000                 2,250               2,457                 (207)                 

Printing Expense 1,000                 750                  750                  

Postage 1,000                 750                  55                      695                  

Computer Software and Equipment 5,000                 3,750               3,750               

Office Interior 5,000                 3,750               1,112                 2,638               

5of24

22



YTD YTD

Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget

2019/2020 03/31/2020 03/31/2020 Variance

Photocopier Lease 2,500                 1,875               2,307                 (432)                 

Advertising 25,000               18,750             3,827                 14,923             

Legal Fees 3,000                 2,250               2,250               

Bank Fees 2,000                 1,500               507                    993                  

Taxes 250                    188                  20                      168                  

Miscellaneous 2,000                 1,500               324                    1,176               

Subscriptions 3,000                 2,250               2,250               

Audit Fees 15,000               11,250             11,250             

Travel 3,000                 2,250               2,265                 (15)                   

Software Training 2,000                 1,500               60                      1,440               

Total Operating Expenses 202,750             152,063           105,159            46,903             

Total General and Administrative 295,888             221,916           181,234            40,682             

Development Expenses

Personnel Expenses 136,827             102,620           86,868              15,753             

Fundraising Expenses

Printing Expense 30,000               22,500             4,983                 17,517             

Postage 5,000                 3,750               1,210                 2,540               

Computer Software and Equipment 13,000               9,750               12,218              (2,468)              

Advertising 2,000                 1,500               1,500               

Miscellaneous 2,000                 1,500               1,500               

Travel 1,000                 750                  580                    170                  

Donor Cultivation 12,000               9,000               7,339                 1,661               

Presidents Circle 12,000               9,000               4,295                 4,705               

Annual Dinner 12,000               9,000               6,919                 2,081               

Memberships & Subscriptions 4,000                 3,000               2,191                 809                  

Database Maintenance 500                    375                  375                  

Software Training 1,000                 750                  750                  

Major Gifts Program 37,500               28,125             60,823              (32,698)            

Planned Giving 45,500               34,125             6,250                 27,875             

Stewardship 50,000               37,500             51,231              (13,731)            

Total Fundraising Expenses 227,500             170,625           158,038            12,587             

Total Development Expenses 364,327             273,245           244,906            28,339             

Total Expenses 915,180             686,385           580,795            105,590           

Transfers

(300,000)           (225,000)         1,661                 (226,661)         

(300,000)           (225,000)         1,661                 (226,661)         

-                         -                        -                        

-                         -                        -                         -                        

(300,000)           (225,000)         1,661                 (226,661)         

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (4,176)                (3,132)              (65,856)             (62,724)            

Total Transfers

Transfers In 

Transfer from other funds (SCPR)

Total Transfers In

Transfers Out

Transfer to other funds

Total Transfers Out

6of24

23



Pasadena City College Foundation

Pledges Receivable 

March 31, 2020

Total Pledged Pledge Balance as of 2/29/2020Pledge Balance as of 3/31/20 Fund

5,000,000$                1,724,999$                                 1,724,999$                                 Found-Endowment

40,000$                      16,000$                                       16,000$                                       Unrestricted

25,000$                      11,000$                                       11,000$                                       JackScottSCH

75,000$                      30,000$                                       30,000$                                       IMPACT-CTE

11,000$                      4,400$                                         4,400$                                         Kossler

30,000$                      20,500$                                       20,000$                                       Unrestricted

15,000$                      6,000$                                         6,000$                                         IMPACT-Scholarships

5,000$                        2,000$                                         2,000$                                         Unrestricted

75,000$                      25,000$                                       10,000$                                       Unrestricted

5,000$                        2,000$                                         2,000$                                         IMPACT-CTE

15,000$                      6,750$                                         5,550$                                         Unrestricted

5,000$                        1,375$                                         975$                                            Vets

5,000$                        1,375$                                         975$                                            PCC Retirees Association

16,667$                      12,500$                                       12,500$                                       Moon

16,667$                      12,500$                                       12,500$                                       IMPACT-CTE

16,667$                      12,500$                                       12,500$                                       IMPACT-Arts

5,000$                        2,000$                                         2,000$                                         Unrestricted

25,000$                      10,000$                                       10,000$                                       Unrestricted

5,000$                        3,583$                                         3,500$                                         Unrestricted

2,500$                        1,375$                                         1,375$                                         IMPACT-Arts

25,000$                      8,000$                                         8,000$                                         PCC Retirees Association

10,000$                      6,994$                                         6,827$                                         Child Development Center

10,000$                      6,000$                                         6,000$                                         Unrestricted

2,500$                        1,500$                                         1,500$                                         IMPACT-Scholarships

2,500$                        1,750$                                         1,750$                                         Unrestricted

25,000$                      20,000$                                       15,000$                                       IMPACT-Scholarships

8,000$                        4,000$                                         4,000$                                         Gertmenian

6,000$                        4,000$                                         4,000$                                         Unrestricted

50,000$                      30,000$                                       30,000$                                       Cliu

10,000$                      5,000$                                         2,500$                                         Opera Program Fund

10,000$                      8,000$                                         8,000$                                         PCC Retirees Association Scholarship Fund

10,000$                      6,000$                                         6,000$                                         IMPACT-Scholarships

150,000$                    50,000$                                       50,000$                                       Berger Found-CDC GR

10,000$                      7,500$                                         7,500$                                         IMPACT-Scholarships

10,000$                      6,000$                                         6,000$                                         Smadison

300,000$                    99,982$                                       99,982$                                       Rfreeman

2,500$                        1,500$                                         1,500$                                         IMPACT-Scholarships

300,000$                    240,000$                                     240,000$                                     Unrestricted

6,407,500$                2,412,084$                                 2,386,833$                                 

24



Pasadena City College Foundation

Check Register 

March 31, 2020

Date Number Name Amount Reference Project Account 

3/18/20 61986 Pasadena City College 258,930.50       Scholarships January 2020 Zillgitt Nursing-SCH-P Scholarships

3/13/20 61976 Pasadena City College 33,113.72         Foundation Personnel February 2020 Unrestricted Executive Director

3/18/20 61986 Pasadena City College 33,110.58         Foundation Salaries January 2020 Unrestricted Clerical Assistant

3/18/20 61988 The Athenaeum 12,516.43         Hometown Legends Martha Tolles Unrestricted Stewardship

3/13/20 61974 Chelsea Philanthropy 6,250.00            Consulting services Feb 2020 Unrestricted Planned Giving

3/30/20 19 Target 5,500.00            Target gift cards for emergency student needs Food Pantry-AGC-R Agency

3/4/20 61957 Patricia Pejoumand 5,425.00            Accounting fees Feb 16-29 2020 Unrestricted Accounting Fees

3/13/20 61977 Patricia Pejoumand 5,425.00            Accounting services Mar 1-15, 2020 Unrestricted Accounting Fees

3/4/20 61954 Jacci Den Hartog 5,000.00            Artist in Residence Art Alliance-GNT-R Agency

3/18/20 61989 ColourWorks USA 4,500.00            Artist in residence Art Alliance-GNT-R Agency

3/30/20 1 Kyle Gelz 3,872.00            Newsletter content + edits + content bank story Unrestricted Newsletter & Annual Report		

3/30/20 1 Kyle Gelz 1,677.00            Helping Others (Angel Bora Ra story Unrestricted Newsletter & Annual Report		

3/29/20 11 Apple 1,436.15            Laptop for student Alejandra Diaz Pasadena Community Foundation Scholars-SCH-R Scholarships

3/18/20 21 Outlook 1,250.00            Advertisements Unrestricted Advertising

3/4/20 61952 Deborah Alagna 1,000.00            Host Resiliency Coaches Workshop Fund for Veterans Edu-AGC-S Agency

3/17/20 12 Amazon.com 924.32               Virtual classroom supplies Auto. Associates-AGC-R Agency

3/12/20 1 Panera 900.76               Lunch & Learn Unrestricted Community Involvement

3/16/20 61985 Wendy Lucko 780.52               Reimburse program supplies BAR Auto 208 Auto. Associates-AGC-R Agency

3/4/20 61959 Reina Prado 700.00               Instal Michelle Taylor Show Latino Chicano Herit-AGC-P Agency

3/4/20 61951 Barbara Fellows 640.00               F-Rate Preservice training Friends of Foster Care-AGC-R Agency

3/16/20 8 Costco 511.58               Lancer pantry supplies Food Pantry-AGC-R Agency

3/4/20 61965 Pacific Clinics 500.00               Rental arrears for Amanda Ly 10164261 Students in Need-AGC-R Scholarships

3/19/20 61993 Pasadena City College 500.00               Visual Art Gallery supplies Visual Arts General Fund-AGC-R Agency

3/16/20 61984 Salvador Diaz 432.00               Reimburse subscription to Kahoot Auto. Associates-AGC-R Agency

3/18/20 61990 Pasadena City College 418.50               Staging Services Foundation Scholarship Ceremony Robert Westerbeck-SCH-P Agency

3/10/20 61970 Jeffry Zapata 321.77               Emergency funding for car repairs Petersen -GNT-R Scholarships

3/4/20 14 University Club of Pasadena 319.88               Membership dues and lunch Unrestricted Memberships

3/4/20 14 University Club of Pasadena 319.88               Membership dues and lunch Unrestricted Foundation Meetings

3/10/20 61972 Sehba Sarwar 300.00               Writer in Residence Writers in Residence-AGC-R Agency

3/4/20 61963 Denise Romero 274.56               Reimburse program supplies Dental Assisting-AGC-R Agency

3/18/20 61986 Pasadena City College 250.00               Student Trustee Scholarship Scholarship General-SCH-R Scholarships

3/13/20 61976 Pasadena City College 250.00               Student trustee scholarship Scholarship General-SCH-R Scholarships

3/4/20 61953 I-8 Food Services 247.05               Catering College Board planning meeting Petersen -GNT-R Agency

3/4/20 61966 Rowena Chan 225.71               Reimburse office suppllies Auto. Associates-AGC-R Agency

3/10/20 61971 Lance Freeman 200.00               Emergency housing assistance Petersen -GNT-R Scholarships

3/30/20 23 Amazon.com 163.16               Microphone - Salvatrice Cummo Major Gifts Career & Tech Education-AGC-R Agency

3/16/20 2 Republic Master Chefs 161.85               Towel Service - Culinary Program Major Gifts Career & Tech Education-AGC-R Agency

3/29/20 15 Harry & David 160.40               Basket for Sandi Mejia Unrestricted Discretionary Fund

3/19/20 61992 Pasadena City College 156.46               Duplication Svcs Hometown Legends Martha Tolles Unrestricted Stewardship

3/18/20 61990 Pasadena City College 139.50               Staging Services Foundation Scholarship Ceremony Nancy Wyker-SFA-P Agency

3/10/20 61973 Vanessa Lerma 132.29               Emergency funding for required textbook Petersen -GNT-R Scholarships

3/4/20 61955 Jocelyn Chang 129.60               Reimburse annual subscription to Squarespace Piano Program-AGC-R Agency

3/4/20 61964 Kirsten Ogden 122.38               Reimburse food for English DE course orientation English Division-AGC-R Agency

3/16/20 10 Amazon 100.11               Foundation office supplies Unrestricted Office Supplies

3/2/20 5 Florists.com 89.01                 Sympathy flowers Alice Coloumbe Unrestricted Discretionary Fund

3/12/20 13 Postmates 88.79                 Staff lunch for Professsional development day Unrestricted Foundation Meetings

3/3/20 7 Costco.com 87.41                 Refreshments - conference room Unrestricted Foundation Meetings

3/30/20 22 Amazon.com 86.51                 Headphones - Salvatirice Cummo Major Gifts Career & Tech Education-AGC-R Agency

3/13/20 61981 Pasadena Sandwich Company 80.48                 Dean hiring committee lunches Natural Sciences-AGC-R Agency

3/13/20 61979 PCC Staging Services 80.00                 Freedom Writers event English Division-AGC-R Agency

3/13/20 61978 PCC Duplication Services 66.77                 Writer in residence flyers Sehba Sarwar Writers in Residence-AGC-R Agency

3/4/20 61961 Sprint 65.10                 F-Rate Preservice training Foundation Operating Fund-AGC-R Agency

8of24

25



Date Number Name Amount Reference Project Account 

3/1/20 9 Amazon.com 58.94                 Lancer pantry supplies Food Pantry-AGC-R Agency

3/10/20 61969 PCC Staging Services 56.00                 No Small Matter film screening Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P Agency

3/13/20 61975 Helen Au 54.88                 Reimburse golf cart key duplication Athletic Division-AGC-R Agency

3/16/20 4 Postmates 54.83                 Budget Meeting catering Unrestricted Foundation Meetings

3/13/20 61980 Shelita Gutter 52.17                 Reimburse division office candy & water Natural Sciences-AGC-R Agency

3/4/20 61960 Shelita Gutter 50.00                 Reimburse logo contest prizes Natural Sciences-AGC-R Agency

3/10/20 61967 Beverly Legg 48.53                 Reimburse meeting refreshments 2-22-20 Dental Hygiene Assoc-AGC-R Agency

3/13/20 61979 PCC Staging Services 48.00                 Cancellation fee Carnegie lecture seriies Natural Sciences-AGC-R Agency

3/19/20 61992 Pasadena City College 45.95                 Duplication Services Poster Hixon program Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P Agency

3/5/20 6 Eureka Restaurant Group 30.00                 Gift card Todd Hampton for his new role Unrestricted Discretionary Fund

3/13/20 61982 Rhea Presiado 30.00                 Remburse Geological Society Fees Natural Sciences-AGC-R Agency

3/6/20 3 Local Kitchen & Wine 30.00                 Gift card - Matthew Kiaman Unrestricted Discretionary Fund

3/19/20 61992 Pasadena City College 28.20                 Publication Svcs Lunch & Learn Glenn Bowie Unrestricted Community Involvement

3/16/20 61983 Patricia Pejoumand 15.99                 Reimburse 1099 misc envelopes Unrestricted Office Supplies

3/19/20 61991 Dolores Ybarra 14.80                 Water bottles for Lunch & Learn Unrestricted Community Involvement

3/18/20 20 Ready Refresh 9.14                    Office Water Unrestricted Office Supplies

3/19/20 61992 Pasadena City College 8.87                    Duplication Services Hixon Brochure Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P Agency

390,569.03$     

9of24

26



Pasadena City College Foundation

Fund Report

March 31, 2020

YTD Contributions Distributions Investment Fee Increase/

Principal Market Transfers Received Paid Gain/Loss (Decrease) Ending Fund Balance

Balance Balance  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - 1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - Balance Pledges  Net of Pledges

Fund  6/30/2020  12/31/2019  3/31/2020  3/31/2020  3/31/2020 Sub Total 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Receivable Receivable

 A. Geuvjehizian SCH P 25,389                   57,378                   -                      779                  -                        58,157                   (9,465)                   -                       48,691                   -                           48,691                   

 A. Mothershed SFA P 3,957                      16,188                   -                      -                        -                        16,188                   (2,635)                   -                       13,553                   -                           13,553                   

 Abram Fund AGC R -                              4,525                      -                      300                  -                        4,825                      -                             -                       4,825                      -                           4,825                      

 Academic Senate SCH P 146,091                 314,945                 -                      433                  1,000               314,378                 (51,167)                 -                       263,211                 -                           263,211                 

 Academic Senate General AGC R -                              4,303                      -                      81                     -                        4,384                      -                             -                       4,384                      -                           4,384                      

 Accounting Alumni AGC R -                              203                         -                      -                        -                        203                         -                             -                       203                         -                           203                         

 African American Hert End AGC P 60,000                   90,124                   -                      -                        -                        90,124                   (14,668)                 -                       75,456                   -                           75,456                   

 African American Hert Prg AGC R -                              18,293                   -                      -                        -                        18,293                   (1,489)                   -                       16,804                   -                           16,804                   

 Alan & Sheila Lamson Scholarship SCH P 25,000                   30,101                   -                      -                        -                        30,101                   (4,899)                   -                       25,202                   -                           25,202                   

 Alice Corey Fund SCH R -                              63                           -                      -                        -                        63                           -                             -                       63                           -                           63                           

 Allen & Louise Almon SCH P 25,000                   28,444                   -                      -                        -                        28,444                   (4,630)                   -                       23,815                   -                           23,815                   

 Alpha Gamma Soroity AGC R -                              254                         -                      -                        -                        254                         -                             -                       254                         -                           254                         

 Alumni Association AGC R -                              19,466                   -                      -                        -                        19,466                   (1,584)                   -                       17,882                   -                           17,882                   

 Alyce & Spud Williamson SCH P 24,665                   29,507                   -                      -                        1,000               28,507                   (4,640)                   -                       23,867                   -                           23,867                   

 America Dream Keepers SCH R -                              140                         -                      105                  -                        245                         -                             -                       245                         -                           245                         

 Ann Marsh Northern Trst SCH P 10,000                   11,609                   -                      -                        -                        11,609                   (1,889)                   -                       9,719                      -                           9,719                      

 Anne Jaqueline Kelly Scholarship for Photography SCH P 47,872                   58,128                   -                      -                        -                        58,128                   (9,461)                   -                       48,667                   -                           48,667                   

 Annual Scholarship Fund SCH S -                              24,343                   -                      4,413               -                        28,756                   -                             -                       28,756                   -                           28,756                   

 Anthony Georgilas SCH R -                              41                           -                      -                        -                        41                           -                             -                       41                           -                           41                           

 Anthropology SCH R -                              885                         -                      60                     -                        945                         -                             -                       945                         -                           945                         

 Armenian Fund AGC R -                              5,042                      -                      100                  -                        5,142                      -                             -                       5,142                      -                           5,142                      

 Art Alliance GNT R -                              37,785                   -                      25,000             9,500               53,285                   -                             -                       53,285                   -                           53,285                   

 Art Assoc Capital Camp AGC S -                              95,134                   -                      -                        -                        95,134                   -                             -                       95,134                   -                           95,134                   

 Art Gallery AGC R -                              334                         -                      -                        -                        334                         -                             -                       334                         -                           334                         

 Art History SCH R -                              5,960                      -                      2,030               -                        7,990                      -                             -                       7,990                      -                           7,990                      

 Art Ryon SCH P 20,000                   22,100                   -                      -                        -                        22,100                   (3,597)                   -                       18,503                   -                           18,503                   

 ASB Ethnic Studies SCH P 5,000                      12,174                   -                      30                     -                        12,204                   (1,986)                   -                       10,218                   -                           10,218                   

 Ashland Prog AGC R -                              3,469                      -                      -                        -                        3,469                      -                             -                       3,469                      -                           3,469                      

 Ashley Fund SFA P 2,000                      28,694                   -                      -                        -                        28,694                   (4,670)                   -                       24,024                   -                           24,024                   

 Asian American Pac Ilndr SCH R -                              5,557                      -                      30                     -                        5,587                      -                             -                       5,587                      -                           5,587                      

 Asian Pacific American AGC R -                              9,811                      -                      45                     -                        9,856                      -                             -                       9,856                      -                           9,856                      

 Asian Pacific Heritage AGC P 60,000                   107,581                 -                      -                        -                        107,581                 (17,510)                 -                       90,072                   -                           90,072                   

 Astronomy Prog AGC R -                              26,011                   -                      -                        64                     25,947                   (2,111)                   -                       23,835                   -                           23,835                   

 Athletic Division AGC R -                              2,153                      -                      50                     55                     2,148                      -                             -                       2,148                      -                           2,148                      

 Audre Stong SFA P 3,802                      8,090                      -                      -                        -                        8,090                      (1,317)                   -                       6,773                      -                           6,773                      

 Auto. Associates AGC R -                              11,377                   -                      3,900               4,480               10,797                   (879)                      -                       9,918                      -                           9,918                      

 Baseball Program AGC R -                              530                         -                      -                        -                        530                         -                             -                       530                         -                           530                         

 Ben Rude Linguistic SCH R -                              22,231                   -                      -                        -                        22,231                   (1,809)                   -                       20,422                   -                           20,422                   

 Berger Foundation Grant GNT R -                              145,100                 -                      -                        -                        145,100                 -                             -                       145,100                 50,000                 95,100                   

 Bill & Brenda Galloway SCH P 24,665                   29,507                   -                      -                        -                        29,507                   (4,802)                   -                       24,705                   -                           24,705                   

 Bill & Judy Opel Fund SCH P 10,000                   10,604                   -                      -                        -                        10,604                   (1,726)                   -                       8,878                      -                           8,878                      

 Bill Calfas Scholarship SCH S -                              65,670                   -                      -                        9,000               56,670                   -                             -                       56,670                   -                           56,670                   

 Bissiri Fd SFA P 21,000                   194,546                 -                      -                        -                        194,546                 (31,664)                 -                       162,882                 -                           162,882                 

 Board of Trust Fac Awrd AGC R -                              1,603                      -                      -                        -                        1,603                      -                             -                       1,603                      -                           1,603                      

 Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry AGC R -                              7,529                      -                      -                        -                        7,529                      -                             -                       7,529                      -                           7,529                      

 Boone Achievement Award SCH R -                              2,530                      -                      -                        -                        2,530                      -                             -                       2,530                      -                           2,530                      

 Boone/Fetter Family SCH P 24,281                   28,992                   -                      -                        1,000               27,992                   (4,556)                   -                       23,436                   -                           23,436                   

 Bright Futures SCH R -                              4,839                      -                      -                        -                        4,839                      -                             -                       4,839                      -                           4,839                      

 Broadcast SFA P 7,000                      51,079                   -                      -                        -                        51,079                   (8,313)                   -                       42,765                   -                           42,765                   

 Bruce Carter SCH R -                              61,346                   -                      97                     -                        61,443                   (5,000)                   -                       56,443                   -                           56,443                   

 Bugelli Schol SFA P 823                         7,643                      -                      -                        -                        7,643                      (1,244)                   -                       6,399                      -                           6,399                      

 Burch Schol Fd SFA P 20,000                   77,501                   -                      -                        -                        77,501                   (12,614)                 -                       64,887                   -                           64,887                   

 Business Division AGC R -                              12,271                   -                      -                        -                        12,271                   (999)                      -                       11,273                   -                           11,273                   

10of24

27



Principal Market Transfers Received Paid Gain/Loss (Decrease) Ending Fund Balance

Balance Balance  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - 1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - Balance Pledges  Net of Pledges

Fund  6/30/2020  12/31/2019  3/31/2020  3/31/2020  3/31/2020 Sub Total 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Receivable Receivable

 C. Hartsough SFA P 1,500                      9,088                      -                      -                        -                        9,088                      (1,479)                   -                       7,609                      -                           7,609                      

 C. Robbins SFA P 150,000                 242,322                 -                      -                        2,000               240,322                 (39,114)                 -                       201,208                 -                           201,208                 

 Cannon SFA P 32,814                   363,058                 -                      -                        -                        363,058                 (59,090)                 -                       303,968                 -                           303,968                 

 Capital Guardian Trust SCH P 25,169                   30,183                   -                      -                        1,000               29,183                   (4,750)                   -                       24,433                   -                           24,433                   

 Carol Liu Sch SCH P 55,000                   58,817                   -                      -                        -                        58,817                   (4,690)                   -                       54,127                   30,000                 24,127                   

 Ceramics Prog AGC R -                              18,221                   -                      4,000               -                        22,221                   (1,808)                   -                       20,413                   -                           20,413                   

 Charles Coleman Griffith SCH R -                              1,759                      -                      -                        -                        1,759                      -                             -                       1,759                      -                           1,759                      

 Chemistry Fund SCH P 11,140                   33,319                   -                      -                        -                        33,319                   (5,423)                   -                       27,896                   -                           27,896                   

 Child Development Center AGC R -                              25,262                   -                      (14)                   -                        25,248                   (1,499)                   -                       23,749                   6,827                   16,922                   

 Chinese Language Prog AGC R -                              2,674                      -                      -                        -                        2,674                      -                             -                       2,674                      -                           2,674                      

 Christine Bilicki Ach Aw AGC R -                              50,985                   -                      -                        -                        50,985                   (4,149)                   -                       46,836                   -                           46,836                   

 Christine Bilicki Mem SCH P 50,000                   75,094                   -                      -                        -                        75,094                   (12,222)                 -                       62,872                   -                           62,872                   

 Chuck Harrington Scholar SCH R -                              593                         -                      -                        -                        593                         -                             -                       593                         -                           593                         

 Cinema Prog AGC R -                              32,080                   -                      -                        -                        32,080                   (2,611)                   -                       29,470                   -                           29,470                   

 Clara Giddings SFA P 1,500                      10,410                   -                      -                        -                        10,410                   (1,694)                   -                       8,716                      -                           8,716                      

 Clarine Dunigan Memorial SCH R -                              1,480                      -                      -                        -                        1,480                      -                             -                       1,480                      -                           1,480                      

 Classified Senate SCH R -                              4,739                      -                      96                     -                        4,835                      -                             -                       4,835                      -                           4,835                      

 Claudette Renner SCH R -                              412                         -                      -                        -                        412                         -                             -                       412                         -                           412                         

 Cliff Lance Const. Sch SCH R -                              89                           -                      -                        -                        89                           -                             -                       89                           -                           89                           

 Clifford Swan Invest SCH P 16,000                   24,174                   -                      -                        -                        24,174                   (3,934)                   -                       20,239                   -                           20,239                   

 Computer Info Systems AGC R -                              17,835                   -                      15                     -                        17,850                   (1,453)                   -                       16,398                   -                           16,398                   

 Corcoran Mem SFA P 9,152                      18,333                   -                      -                        -                        18,333                   (2,984)                   -                       15,349                   -                           15,349                   

 Cordelius SFA P 8,500                      35,204                   -                      -                        -                        35,204                   (5,730)                   -                       29,475                   -                           29,475                   

 Culinary Arts Program SCH R -                              2,185                      -                      -                        -                        2,185                      -                             -                       2,185                      -                           2,185                      

 Dance AGC R -                              200                         -                      -                        (38)                   238                         -                             -                       238                         -                           238                         

 Decker Mem SFA P 1,050                      2,555                      -                      -                        -                        2,555                      (416)                      -                       2,139                      -                           2,139                      

 Dental Assisting AGC R -                              3,943                      -                      1,880               275                  5,548                      -                             -                       5,548                      -                           5,548                      

 Dental Associates AGC R -                              435                         -                      -                        -                        435                         -                             -                       435                         -                           435                         

 Dental Equipment AGC R -                              2,588                      -                      -                        -                        2,588                      -                             -                       2,588                      -                           2,588                      

 Dental Hygiene Assoc AGC R -                              2,792                      -                      150                  296                  2,647                      -                             -                       2,647                      -                           2,647                      

 Dental Lab Tech AGC R -                              3,028                      -                      -                        -                        3,028                      -                             -                       3,028                      -                           3,028                      

 Dental Prog AGC R -                              977                         -                      -                        -                        977                         -                             -                       977                         -                           977                         

 Digital Arts AGC R -                              2,861                      -                      1,000               -                        3,861                      -                             -                       3,861                      -                           3,861                      

 Disaster Relief AGC R -                              535                         -                      -                        -                        535                         -                             -                       535                         -                           535                         

 Don Richardson Memorial SCH R -                              98                           -                      -                        -                        98                           -                             -                       98                           -                           98                           

 Donald R. Hight Sch SCH R -                              6,278                      -                      -                        -                        6,278                      -                             -                       6,278                      -                           6,278                      

 Dorothy and Elmo Falcinella Scholarship SCH P 36,000                   39,989                   -                      -                        900                  39,089                   (6,362)                   -                       32,727                   -                           32,727                   

 Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd SCH P 132,266                 190,053                 -                      -                        -                        190,053                 (30,932)                 -                       159,120                 -                           159,120                 

 Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam SCH P 97,722                   120,719                 -                      -                        2,000               118,719                 (19,322)                 -                       99,397                   -                           99,397                   

 Dr. Barbara Latham Excellence in Nursing Award SCH R -                              6,439                      -                      -                        -                        6,439                      -                             -                       6,439                      -                           6,439                      

 DSPS Holiday AGC R -                              606                         -                      -                        -                        606                         -                             -                       606                         -                           606                         

 E. Jensen SFA P 150,075                 432,443                 -                      -                        (500)                 432,943                 (70,464)                 -                       362,478                 -                           362,478                 

 Economic Workforce Development GNT R -                              15,160                   -                      30                     -                        15,190                   -                             -                       15,190                   -                           15,190                   

 Edna Plummer SFA P 14,411                   25,940                   -                      -                        -                        25,940                   (4,222)                   -                       21,718                   -                           21,718                   

 Educational Acc. Grant AGC R -                              12,569                   -                      -                        -                        12,569                   (1,023)                   -                       11,546                   -                           11,546                   

 Edwin Van Amringe Geo SCH P 62,250                   102,532                 -                      -                        -                        102,532                 (16,688)                 -                       85,844                   -                           85,844                   

 Electrical Technology SCH R -                              0                             -                      -                        -                        0                             -                             -                       0                             -                           0                             

 Eleven Twenty Seven Found SCH G -                              2,500                      -                      -                        -                        2,500                      -                             -                       2,500                      -                           2,500                      

 Emcor Sch SCH G -                              5,000                      -                      -                        -                        5,000                      -                             -                       5,000                      -                           5,000                      

 Eng Div Retired Fac Sch SCH R -                              1,517                      -                      -                        -                        1,517                      -                             -                       1,517                      -                           1,517                      

 Engineering & Technology AGC R -                              1,616                      -                      -                        -                        1,616                      -                             -                       1,616                      -                           1,616                      

 English Div Scholarship SCH R -                              18,080                   -                      755                  -                        18,835                   (1,533)                   -                       17,302                   -                           17,302                   

 English Division AGC R -                              30,358                   -                      1,659               943                  31,074                   (2,529)                   -                       28,546                   -                           28,546                   

 Eric Hood Memorial AGC R -                              13,462                   -                      -                        -                        13,462                   (1,096)                   -                       12,367                   -                           12,367                   

 Eric Seger Memorial SCH P 5,000                      5,898                      -                      -                        1,000               4,898                      (797)                      -                       4,101                      -                           4,101                      

 Eric Sheng Huang Memorial SCH G -                              2,750                      -                      -                        -                        2,750                      -                             -                       2,750                      -                           2,750                      

 Excellence in Ceramics SCH R -                              2,277                      -                      -                        -                        2,277                      -                             -                       2,277                      -                           2,277                      

11of24

28



Principal Market Transfers Received Paid Gain/Loss (Decrease) Ending Fund Balance

Balance Balance  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - 1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - Balance Pledges  Net of Pledges

Fund  6/30/2020  12/31/2019  3/31/2020  3/31/2020  3/31/2020 Sub Total 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Receivable Receivable

 Exp. of Teach Math & Phy AGC R -                              61,236                   -                      -                        -                        61,236                   (4,983)                   -                       56,253                   -                           56,253                   

 Facilities AGC R -                              42,314                   -                      -                        -                        42,314                   (3,443)                   -                       38,870                   -                           38,870                   

 Facto Mem Fd SFA P 1,875                      4,258                      -                      -                        -                        4,258                      (693)                      -                       3,565                      -                           3,565                      

 Farrer Mem Fd SFA P 66,653                   270,769                 -                      -                        -                        270,769                 (44,070)                 -                       226,700                 -                           226,700                 

 Fastabend Von Brpckdorf SFA P 147,836                 220,211                 -                      -                        -                        220,211                 (35,841)                 -                       184,370                 -                           184,370                 

 Fencing SCH R -                              231                         -                      -                        -                        231                         -                             -                       231                         -                           231                         

 Fine & Commercial Arts AGC R -                              9                             -                      -                        -                        9                             -                             -                       9                             -                           9                             

 Fletcher Jones Sch SCH G -                              2,500                      -                      -                        -                        2,500                      -                             -                       2,500                      -                           2,500                      

 Food Pantry AGC R -                              42,295                   -                      2,548               6,374               38,468                   (3,130)                   -                       35,338                   -                           35,338                   

 FootballProgram AGC R -                              47                           -                      -                        -                        47                           -                             -                       47                           -                           47                           

 Foothill Campus AGC R -                              14,883                   -                      -                        76                     14,807                   (1,205)                   -                       13,602                   -                           13,602                   

 Foundation Endowment Fund AGC P 3,134,665              3,884,499              -                      -                        24,702             3,859,797              (347,452)               -                       3,512,345              1,725,000           1,787,345              

 Foundation Operating Fund AGC R -                              8,192                      -                      -                        195                  7,997                      -                             -                       7,997                      -                           7,997                      

 Freshmen Scholarship SCH P 22,654                   29,467                   -                      -                        -                        29,467                   (4,796)                   -                       24,671                   -                           24,671                   

 Friends of Foster Care AGC R -                              (5,107)                    (5,000)             1,506               720                  679                         -                             -                       679                         -                           679                         

 Friends of Library AGC R -                              1,308                      -                      -                        -                        1,308                      -                             -                       1,308                      -                           1,308                      

 Friends of Parent Edu AGC R -                              25,854                   -                      416                  882                  25,389                   (2,066)                   -                       23,323                   -                           23,323                   

 Fund for Veterans Edu AGC S -                              27,591                   -                      45                     1,000               26,636                   -                             -                       26,636                   975                      25,661                   

 Geraldine Webb SFA P 60,374                   74,126                   -                      -                        -                        74,126                   (12,064)                 -                       62,061                   -                           62,061                   

 Gertmenian Food Industry SCH S -                              9,897                      -                      -                        3,000               6,897                      -                             -                       6,897                      4,000                   2,897                      

 Gomar E. Cool SCH R -                              6,092                      -                      -                        -                        6,092                      -                             -                       6,092                      -                           6,092                      

 Graduation Fund AGC R -                              2,481                      -                      -                        -                        2,481                      -                             -                       2,481                      -                           2,481                      

 Graphic Arts SFA P 975                         2,896                      -                      -                        -                        2,896                      (471)                      -                       2,424                      -                           2,424                      

 Hammond/Vander Veen SFA P 1,908                      18,499                   -                      -                        -                        18,499                   (3,011)                   -                       15,488                   -                           15,488                   

 Harold & Lola Benson Fund AGC R -                              104,328                 -                      24,829             (300)                 129,457                 (10,535)                 -                       118,922                 -                           118,922                 

 Harold Hansen SFA P 1,420                      8,898                      -                      (420)                 -                        8,478                      (1,380)                   -                       7,099                      -                           7,099                      

 Harry Montgomery SCH G -                              5,000                      -                      -                        -                        5,000                      -                             -                       5,000                      -                           5,000                      

 Health Science AGC R -                              (39)                          -                      -                        -                        (39)                          -                             -                       (39)                          -                           (39)                          

 Health Sciences Scholarship SCH R -                              171                         -                      -                        -                        171                         -                             -                       171                         -                           171                         

 Heartfield Scholarship SCH R -                              7,353                      -                      -                        5,000               2,353                      -                             -                       2,353                      -                           2,353                      

 Helen Drake Smetz SCH P 60,000                   94,778                   -                      -                        -                        94,778                   (15,426)                 -                       79,352                   -                           79,352                   

 Henry Hwang SCH P 10,000                   11,327                   -                      -                        -                        11,327                   (1,844)                   -                       9,483                      -                           9,483                      

 Herb & Elayne Scholarship SCH R -                              1,434                      -                      -                        -                        1,434                      -                             -                       1,434                      -                           1,434                      

 HerbertEleanor Blackhall SCH P 517,298                 675,955                 -                      -                        -                        675,955                 (110,016)               -                       565,939                 -                           565,939                 

 Hirai Japanese Sch SCH P 27,614                   31,109                   -                      -                        -                        31,109                   (5,063)                   -                       26,045                   -                           26,045                   

 Hixon Teacher Prep AGC P 1,050,000              1,151,454              -                      -                        327                  1,151,127              (187,354)               -                       963,773                 -                           963,773                 

 Horrell Family SFA P 5,000                      23,174                   -                      -                        -                        23,174                   (3,772)                   -                       19,402                   -                           19,402                   

 Hotel Constance SCH G -                              5,000                      -                      -                        -                        5,000                      -                             -                       5,000                      -                           5,000                      

 Huang Future Teachers SCH P 35,000                   36,980                   -                      -                        -                        36,980                   (6,019)                   -                       30,961                   -                           30,961                   

 Int'l Students SFA P 14,118                   22,324                   -                      -                        -                        22,324                   (3,633)                   -                       18,690                   -                           18,690                   

 Isabel Anderson Photography SCH P 26,000                   29,134                   -                      -                        -                        29,134                   (4,742)                   -                       24,392                   -                           24,392                   

 Isabel Frazee SFA P 1,000                      3,737                      -                      -                        -                        3,737                      (608)                      -                       3,129                      -                           3,129                      

 Italian American SCH S -                              13,126                   -                      -                        -                        13,126                   -                             -                       13,126                   -                           13,126                   

 Italian American SCH P 27,462                   51,264                   -                      -                        -                        51,264                   (8,344)                   -                       42,920                   -                           42,920                   

 Italian Studies AGC R -                              786                         -                      -                        -                        786                         -                             -                       786                         -                           786                         

 J Aspberger & C Adams SCH G -                              2,500                      -                      -                        -                        2,500                      -                             -                       2,500                      -                           2,500                      

 Jack & Frances Courtney Fund SCH P 52,641                   75,532                   -                      -                        -                        75,532                   (12,293)                 -                       63,239                   -                           63,239                   

 Jack Scott Scholarship SCH P 25,000                   25,919                   -                      -                        -                        25,919                   (2,428)                   -                       23,491                   11,000                 12,491                   

 Jackie Robinson SFA P 876                         6,630                      -                      -                        -                        6,630                      (1,079)                   -                       5,551                      -                           5,551                      

 James Dupriest Memorial SCH P 5,000                      51,683                   -                      -                        -                        51,683                   (8,412)                   -                       43,272                   -                           43,272                   

 James Galbraith Journal SCH P 147,060                 289,757                 -                      -                        -                        289,757                 (47,160)                 -                       242,597                 -                           242,597                 

 James Galbraith Speech SCH P 146,540                 271,309                 -                      -                        -                        271,309                 (44,157)                 -                       227,152                 -                           227,152                 

 James O'Mara SFA P 1,500                      16,006                   -                      -                        -                        16,006                   (2,605)                   -                       13,401                   -                           13,401                   

 Janle Long & Marion Murphy SFA P 5,572                      5,769                      -                      -                        -                        5,769                      (939)                      -                       4,830                      -                           4,830                      

 Jeanette Getty Jones SCH P 10,000                   14,910                   -                      -                        -                        14,910                   (2,427)                   -                       12,484                   -                           12,484                   

 Jeanette Mann Foster Youth Resource Center AGC R -                              10,512                   5,000              -                        -                        5,512                      -                             -                       5,512                      -                           5,512                      

 Jeanne Ward Goldmann AGC R -                              320                         -                      -                        -                        320                         -                             -                       320                         -                           320                         

12of24

29



Principal Market Transfers Received Paid Gain/Loss (Decrease) Ending Fund Balance

Balance Balance  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - 1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - Balance Pledges  Net of Pledges

Fund  6/30/2020  12/31/2019  3/31/2020  3/31/2020  3/31/2020 Sub Total 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Receivable Receivable

 Jerry and Terri Kohl AGC R -                              41,432                   -                      -                        -                        41,432                   (3,372)                   -                       38,060                   -                           38,060                   

 Jim Hulgan Awards SCH P 8,640                      12,477                   -                      -                        -                        12,477                   (2,031)                   -                       10,446                   -                           10,446                   

 Jim Stevens Scholars Fund SCH R -                              636                         -                      -                        -                        636                         -                             -                       636                         -                           636                         

 Jimmy McLain Scholarship SCH P 28,076                   33,627                   -                      -                        (150)                 33,777                   (5,497)                   -                       28,279                   -                           28,279                   

 Joe Morgan SFA P 1,600                      6,741                      -                      -                        -                        6,741                      (1,097)                   -                       5,644                      -                           5,644                      

 John Crowe SCH P 4,500                      6,140                      -                      -                        -                        6,140                      (999)                      -                       5,141                      -                           5,141                      

 John S Gregory Memorial Scholarship SCH P 31,000                   35,658                   -                      1,000               1,000               35,658                   (5,804)                   -                       29,854                   -                           29,854                   

 John Sullivan SFA P 1,050                      1,502                      -                      -                        -                        1,502                      (245)                      -                       1,258                      -                           1,258                      

 Jollie Scholarship SCH P 25,000                   30,864                   -                      -                        1,000               29,864                   (4,861)                   -                       25,003                   -                           25,003                   

 Juanita Bustos Scholar SCH R -                              (27)                          -                      -                        -                        (27)                          -                             -                       (27)                          -                           (27)                          

 Judith Greenlee SCH R -                              6,169                      -                      487                  -                        6,656                      -                             -                       6,656                      -                           6,656                      

 K. Thomas SFA P 5,580                      43,562                   -                      -                        -                        43,562                   (7,090)                   -                       36,472                   -                           36,472                   

 Kathleen Loly SFA P 10,150                   74,546                   -                      -                        -                        74,546                   (12,133)                 -                       62,413                   -                           62,413                   

 Katie Peters Memorial AGC R -                              30,003                   -                      -                        -                        30,003                   (2,442)                   -                       27,561                   -                           27,561                   

 Keith Miller Scholarship SCH R -                              3,531                      -                      -                        -                        3,531                      -                             -                       3,531                      -                           3,531                      

 Kester Mem'L SFA P 10,000                   33,455                   -                      -                        -                        33,455                   (5,445)                   -                       28,010                   -                           28,010                   

 Kinesilogy, Health & Athl AGC R -                              4,301                      -                      99                     -                        4,400                      -                             -                       4,400                      -                           4,400                      

 Kossler Scholarship SCH P 43,962                   58,962                   -                      -                        -                        58,962                   (8,880)                   -                       50,082                   4,400                   45,682                   

 Kovacs Art SCH P 9,388                      11,593                   -                      -                        -                        11,593                   (1,887)                   -                       9,706                      -                           9,706                      

 LAC Tutor Scholarship SCH P 15,000                   30,428                   -                      -                        -                        30,428                   (4,952)                   -                       25,476                   -                           25,476                   

 Lady Lancers AGC R -                              (19)                          -                      -                        -                        (19)                          -                             -                       (19)                          -                           (19)                          

 Lancer Radio AGC R -                              2,934                      -                      150                  -                        3,084                      -                             -                       3,084                      -                           3,084                      

 Lancers for Life AGC R -                              (314)                       -                      60                     -                        (254)                       -                             -                       (254)                       -                           (254)                       

 Landscaping the Future AGC R -                              1,515                      -                      -                        -                        1,515                      -                             -                       1,515                      -                           1,515                      

 Languages General AGC R -                              421                         -                      30                     -                        451                         -                             -                       451                         -                           451                         

 Languages Scholarships SCH R -                              4,273                      -                      60                     -                        4,333                      -                             -                       4,333                      -                           4,333                      

 Latino Advisory Comm Sch SCH R -                              7,967                      -                      419                  -                        8,386                      -                             -                       8,386                      -                           8,386                      

 Latino Chicano Herit AGC P 60,000                   140,265                 -                      -                        700                  139,565                 (22,715)                 -                       116,850                 -                           116,850                 

 Latino Community Leaders AGC R -                              4,386                      -                      -                        -                        4,386                      -                             -                       4,386                      -                           4,386                      

 Latino's Scholars Fund AGC P 301,132                 421,350                 -                      -                        490                  420,860                 (68,498)                 -                       352,362                 -                           352,362                 

 Latinx STEM Scholar GNT R -                              160,000                 -                      -                        -                        160,000                 -                             -                       160,000                 -                           160,000                 

 Lawrence R Baker SCH R -                              2,109                      -                      -                        1,600               509                         -                             -                       509                         -                           509                         

 Learning Communities AGC R -                              1,683                      -                      -                        -                        1,683                      -                             -                       1,683                      -                           1,683                      

 Lee Moyene Mark Inv SCH R -                              14,562                   -                      -                        -                        14,562                   (1,185)                   -                       13,377                   -                           13,377                   

 Leo Atencio Memorial Sch SCH R -                              0                             -                      -                        -                        0                             -                             -                       0                             -                           0                             

 Library General AGC R -                              7,158                      -                      30                     -                        7,188                      -                             -                       7,188                      -                           7,188                      

 Liu/Cheney Scholarship SCH R -                              41                           -                      -                        -                        41                           -                             -                       41                           -                           41                           

 Lois & William Ramey SCH R -                              (465)                       -                      -                        -                        (465)                       -                             -                       (465)                       -                           (465)                       

 Lola Howard Scholarship SCH P 5,000                      6,879                      -                      -                        -                        6,879                      (1,120)                   -                       5,759                      -                           5,759                      

 Lorenza Quintero Carrera SCH R -                              1,160                      -                      300                  -                        1,460                      -                             -                       1,460                      -                           1,460                      

 Lukehart Hilt SFA P 500                         3,749                      -                      -                        1,000               2,749                      (447)                      -                       2,302                      -                           2,302                      

 Lula Claire Parmley Fund AGC P 100,000                 139,373                 -                      -                        -                        139,373                 (22,684)                 -                       116,689                 -                           116,689                 

 Major Gifts Arts AGC R -                              30,136                   -                      -                        -                        30,136                   (1,323)                   -                       28,813                   13,875                 14,938                   

 Major Gifts Athletics AGC R -                              323                         -                      325                  -                        648                         -                             -                       648                         -                           648                         

 Major Gifts Career & Tech Education AGC R -                              68,076                   -                      325                  5,736               62,665                   (1,478)                   -                       61,187                   44,500                 16,687                   

 Major Gifts Scholarships SCH R -                              82,422                   -                      1,415               -                        83,837                   (3,771)                   -                       80,066                   37,500                 42,566                   

 Malcolm Lumby SCH P 77,606                   215,881                 -                      -                        -                        215,881                 (35,136)                 -                       180,745                 -                           180,745                 

 Maria Fernandez Memorial SCH P 31,482                   38,456                   -                      -                        -                        38,456                   (6,259)                   -                       32,197                   -                           32,197                   

 Marjorie L. Spigle SCH P 39,640                   53,074                   -                      -                        1,900               51,174                   (8,329)                   -                       42,845                   -                           42,845                   

 Mark Lacter Scholarship SCH R -                              985                         -                      -                        1,000               (15)                          -                             -                       (15)                          -                           (15)                          

 Marti Bekey Sch Fund SCH P 50,000                   62,084                   -                      -                        2,300               59,784                   (9,730)                   -                       50,053                   -                           50,053                   

 Marvin Fd SFA P 120,622                 169,611                 -                      -                        753                  168,858                 (27,483)                 -                       141,375                 -                           141,375                 

 Mary Uchiyama Scholarship SCH P 55,176                   57,465                   -                      -                        -                        57,465                   (9,353)                   -                       48,112                   -                           48,112                   

 Mathematics General AGC R -                              9,619                      -                      33,574             (375)                 43,568                   (3,545)                   -                       40,023                   -                           40,023                   

 Media Center AGC R -                              1,060                      -                      -                        -                        1,060                      -                             -                       1,060                      -                           1,060                      

 Merrill Poore SFA P 7,399                      37,243                   -                      -                        -                        37,243                   (6,061)                   -                       31,181                   -                           31,181                   

 Michael D Antonovich SCH G -                              2,500                      -                      -                        -                        2,500                      -                             -                       2,500                      -                           2,500                      

13of24

30



Principal Market Transfers Received Paid Gain/Loss (Decrease) Ending Fund Balance

Balance Balance  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - 1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - Balance Pledges  Net of Pledges

Fund  6/30/2020  12/31/2019  3/31/2020  3/31/2020  3/31/2020 Sub Total 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Receivable Receivable

 Michael Orr SFA P 2,212                      6,243                      -                      -                        -                        6,243                      (1,016)                   -                       5,227                      -                           5,227                      

 Michillinda Womens Club SFA P 62,466                   82,855                   -                      -                        -                        82,855                   (13,485)                 -                       69,369                   -                           69,369                   

 Miller Fund SCH P 708,363                 706,860                 -                      -                        (1,000)              707,860                 (115,209)               -                       592,651                 -                           592,651                 

 Million Meals Marathon AGC R -                              1,741                      -                      -                        -                        1,741                      -                             -                       1,741                      -                           1,741                      

 Mitchell Mem SFA P 5,216                      60,797                   -                      -                        -                        60,797                   (9,895)                   -                       50,902                   -                           50,902                   

 Mitchell Prof SFA P 23,017                   105,278                 -                      -                        -                        105,278                 (17,135)                 -                       88,144                   -                           88,144                   

 Mohs Perform SFA P 16,365                   33,242                   -                      -                        -                        33,242                   (5,410)                   -                       27,832                   -                           27,832                   

 Monira Qutubuddin SCH P 10,000                   18,929                   -                      -                        1,000               17,929                   (2,918)                   -                       15,011                   -                           15,011                   

 Moon Family Scholarship Fund SCH R -                              16,580                   -                      -                        -                        16,580                   -                             -                       16,580                   12,500                 4,080                      

 Music Department AGC R -                              912                         -                      295                  -                        1,207                      -                             -                       1,207                      -                           1,207                      

 MWD Water Quality GNT R -                              725                         -                      -                        -                        725                         -                             -                       725                         -                           725                         

 Nancy Wyker SFA P 265,000                 1,930,564              -                      -                        15,172             1,915,392              (311,743)               -                       1,603,649              -                           1,603,649              

 NAQP Graphics Arts SCH R -                              486                         -                      -                        -                        486                         -                             -                       486                         -                           486                         

 Nasa PSA AGC R -                              547                         -                      -                        -                        547                         -                             -                       547                         -                           547                         

 Natural Sciences AGC R -                              41,478                   -                      166,666           413                  207,730                 (16,905)                 -                       190,826                 -                           190,826                 

 Navarro & Padilla SCH P 15,000                   37,458                   -                      -                        -                        37,458                   (6,097)                   -                       31,361                   -                           31,361                   

 Nursing & Dent. Jameson GNT R -                              3,648                      -                      -                        -                        3,648                      -                             -                       3,648                      -                           3,648                      

 Nursing General AGC R -                              6,349                      -                      -                        -                        6,349                      -                             -                       6,349                      -                           6,349                      

 Nursing General Sch SCH R -                              99,455                   -                      -                        6,000               93,455                   (7,605)                   -                       85,850                   -                           85,850                   

 Nursing Kaiser Grant AGC P 25,000                   39,086                   -                      -                        -                        39,086                   (6,361)                   -                       32,724                   -                           32,724                   

 Octavia Butler SCH R -                              (2,501)                    -                      -                        (2,601)              100                         -                             -                       100                         -                           100                         

 Opera Prog. AGC R -                              18,786                   -                      1,768               -                        20,554                   (1,469)                   -                       19,085                   2,500                   16,585                   

 Orgullo Scholarship SCH R -                              656                         -                      -                        -                        656                         -                             -                       656                         -                           656                         

 Osher  Asian Pacific American SCH P 18,910                   22,676                   -                      817                  800                  22,693                   -                             -                       22,693                   -                           22,693                   

 Osher Alexander Family Sch P 13,334                   15,989                   -                      576                  -                        16,566                   -                             -                       16,566                   -                           16,566                   

 Osher D & S Gertmenian Sch SCH P 13,334                   15,989                   -                      576                  -                        16,566                   -                             -                       16,566                   -                           16,566                   

 Osher D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch SCH P 13,334                   15,989                   -                      576                  600                  15,966                   -                             -                       15,966                   -                           15,966                   

 Osher Elton C Davis Mem Sch SCH P 13,334                   15,989                   -                      576                  600                  15,966                   -                             -                       15,966                   -                           15,966                   

 Osher Fnd Endowment KPCC SCH P 350,000                 419,704                 -                      15,124             4,800               430,028                 -                             -                       430,028                 -                           430,028                 

 Osher G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo SCH P 13,334                   15,989                   -                      576                  -                        16,566                   -                             -                       16,566                   -                           16,566                   

 Osher Honor of Bill Calfas SCH P 33,334                   39,972                   -                      1,440               -                        41,413                   -                             -                       41,413                   -                           41,413                   

 Osher J Jen & N L C Chang Sch SCH P 13,334                   15,989                   -                      576                  -                        16,566                   -                             -                       16,566                   -                           16,566                   

 Osher Jack Scott Scholarship SCH P 20,000                   28,066                   -                      600                  600                  28,066                   -                             -                       28,066                   -                           28,066                   

 Osher K&R Sugimoto FamTrst SCH P 60,000                   71,950                   -                      2,593               2,400               72,142                   -                             -                       72,142                   -                           72,142                   

 Osher Misc SCH P 7,349                      9,085                      -                      318                  -                        9,402                      -                             -                       9,402                      -                           9,402                      

 Osher PCC Retirees' Assoc SCH P 13,475                   16,158                   -                      582                  -                        16,741                   -                             -                       16,741                   -                           16,741                   

 Osher R Westerbeck Perfm Art SCH P 250,000                 299,789                 -                      10,803             7,200               303,391                 -                             -                       303,391                 -                           303,391                 

 Osher R Westerbeck Sch SCH P 500,000                 599,577                 -                      21,606             13,200             607,983                 -                             -                       607,983                 -                           607,983                 

 Osher R Westerbeck Visual Med SCH P 250,000                 299,789                 -                      10,803             4,800               305,791                 -                             -                       305,791                 -                           305,791                 

 Osher Scholarship SCH P -                              13,500                   -                      14,400             13,650             14,250                   -                             -                       14,250                   -                           14,250                   

 Osher T Yizhao & Y C Chang SCH P 13,334                   15,989                   -                      576                  -                        16,566                   -                             -                       16,566                   -                           16,566                   

 Osher Zillgitt Fashion SCH P 107,402                 128,692                 -                      4,641               (500)                 133,832                 -                             -                       133,832                 -                           133,832                 

 Osher Zillgitt Nursing SCH P 107,402                 128,792                 -                      4,641               -                        133,432                 -                             -                       133,432                 -                           133,432                 

 Pamela Girard Art AGC P 100,000                 110,544                 -                      -                        -                        110,544                 (17,992)                 -                       92,552                   -                           92,552                   

 Parsons Grant GNT R -                              714                         -                      -                        (2,568)              3,282                      -                             -                       3,282                      -                           3,282                      

 Pasadena Community Foundation Scholars SCH R -                              18,144                   -                      -                        1,604               16,539                   (1,346)                   -                       15,193                   -                           15,193                   

 Pasadena Hear SFA P 1,500                      27,998                   -                      -                        -                        27,998                   (4,557)                   -                       23,441                   -                           23,441                   

 Pasadena Medical SFA P 10,000                   17,999                   -                      -                        1,000               16,999                   (2,767)                   -                       14,232                   -                           14,232                   

 Pass Food Voucher Prog AGC R -                              1,629                      -                      -                        -                        1,629                      -                             -                       1,629                      -                           1,629                      

 Paul Kilian SCH P 25,690                   33,487                   -                      -                        -                        33,487                   (5,450)                   -                       28,037                   -                           28,037                   

 PCC Pride Coalition SCH R -                              2,142                      -                      -                        -                        2,142                      -                             -                       2,142                      -                           2,142                      

 PCC Promise Program Scholarship SCH R -                              1,000                      -                      -                        -                        1,000                      -                             -                       1,000                      -                           1,000                      

 PCC Retirees Emergency SCH R -                              500                         -                      -                        -                        500                         -                             -                       500                         -                           500                         

 PCC Retirees Scholarship SCH P 113,354                 130,893                 -                      (6,675)              -                        124,218                 (18,915)                 -                       105,303                 8,000                   97,303                   

 PCC Small Business Dev AGC R -                              15,463                   -                      -                        104                  15,358                   (1,250)                   -                       14,108                   -                           14,108                   

 PCC/Huntington Memorial AGC R -                              25,631                   -                      4,642               -                        30,273                   (2,463)                   -                       27,810                   -                           27,810                   

 PE Fitness Fair AGC R -                              99                           -                      -                        -                        99                           -                             -                       99                           -                           99                           

14of24

31



Principal Market Transfers Received Paid Gain/Loss (Decrease) Ending Fund Balance

Balance Balance  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - 1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - Balance Pledges  Net of Pledges

Fund  6/30/2020  12/31/2019  3/31/2020  3/31/2020  3/31/2020 Sub Total 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Receivable Receivable

 PE Major Gen Scholarship SCH R -                              1,384                      -                      -                        -                        1,384                      -                             -                       1,384                      -                           1,384                      

 Peggy Phelps SCH P 10,000                   11,632                   -                      -                        -                        11,632                   (1,893)                   -                       9,739                      -                           9,739                      

 Pejoumand Family Scholarship SCH P -                              -                              -                      11,000             -                        11,000                   (1,790)                   -                       9,210                      -                           9,210                      

 Pele Project AGC R -                              3,128                      -                      -                        -                        3,128                      -                             -                       3,128                      -                           3,128                      

 Performing & Comm AGC R -                              1,184                      -                      15                     -                        1,199                      -                             -                       1,199                      -                           1,199                      

 Peter Ryan SFA P 3,000                      23,029                   -                      -                        -                        23,029                   (3,748)                   -                       19,281                   -                           19,281                   

 Petersen GNT R -                              93,941                   -                      -                        8,344               85,597                   -                             -                       85,597                   -                           85,597                   

 Philip G Cornelius Award Excellence in Ceramics SCH P 14,435                   15,306                   -                      -                        -                        15,306                   (2,491)                   -                       12,815                   -                           12,815                   

 Physical Sciences Gen AGC R -                              2,496                      -                      -                        -                        2,496                      -                             -                       2,496                      -                           2,496                      

 Physical Sciences Sch SCH R -                              2,558                      -                      -                        -                        2,558                      -                             -                       2,558                      -                           2,558                      

 Physics 1A & 1B SCH R -                              4,630                      -                      -                        -                        4,630                      -                             -                       4,630                      -                           4,630                      

 Piano Fund AGC R -                              466,838                 -                      -                        -                        466,838                 (37,991)                 -                       428,848                 -                           428,848                 

 Piano Program AGC R -                              50,436                   -                      1,438               630                  51,244                   (4,170)                   -                       47,074                   -                           47,074                   

 Pres Afric Amer Adv Comm AGC R -                              393                         -                      -                        -                        393                         -                             -                       393                         -                           393                         

 Print Industry SCH R -                              288                         -                      -                        -                        288                         -                             -                       288                         -                           288                         

 Printing Program AGC R -                              2,008                      -                      -                        -                        2,008                      -                             -                       2,008                      -                           2,008                      

 Puente Project SCH R -                              17,769                   -                      5,000               -                        22,769                   (1,853)                   -                       20,916                   -                           20,916                   

 Putnam Schol SFA P 5,000                      21,190                   -                      -                        -                        21,190                   (3,449)                   -                       17,741                   -                           17,741                   

 QSO Club SCH P 5,000                      8,327                      -                      -                        -                        8,327                      (1,355)                   -                       6,972                      -                           6,972                      

 Quake Safe AGC R -                              146                         -                      -                        -                        146                         -                             -                       146                         -                           146                         

 R. Browning SFA P 1,612                      4,111                      -                      -                        -                        4,111                      (669)                      -                       3,442                      -                           3,442                      

 R.S. Handley SFA P 650                         3,146                      -                      -                        125                  3,021                      (492)                      -                       2,530                      -                           2,530                      

 Radiology Technology AGC R -                              17,863                   -                      -                        -                        17,863                   (1,454)                   -                       16,409                   -                           16,409                   

 Ralph Bernays SFA P 35,348                   62,065                   -                      -                        1,050               61,015                   (9,931)                   -                       51,084                   -                           51,084                   

 Ralph Hallman SFA P 2,545                      10,773                   -                      30                     -                        10,803                   (1,758)                   -                       9,045                      -                           9,045                      

 Raymond P. Davis SCH P 10,000                   13,693                   -                      -                        -                        13,693                   (2,229)                   -                       11,464                   -                           11,464                   

 Reg Nursing SFA P 1,590                      14,079                   -                      -                        1,000               13,079                   (2,129)                   -                       10,950                   -                           10,950                   

 Religious Studies SCH R -                              3,284                      -                      -                        -                        3,284                      -                             -                       3,284                      -                           3,284                      

 Renee Copeland Memorial SCH P 5,000                      6,862                      -                      -                        -                        6,862                      (1,117)                   -                       5,746                      -                           5,746                      

 Retirees Association SCH R -                              17,901                   -                      14,599             -                        32,500                   (1,914)                   -                       30,585                   8,975                   21,610                   

 Risser Award AGC P 20,500                   33,736                   -                      -                        -                        33,736                   (5,491)                   -                       28,245                   -                           28,245                   

 Robert Brough SCH G -                              6,000                      -                      -                        -                        6,000                      -                             -                       6,000                      -                           6,000                      

 Robert G Freeman Center AGC R -                              306,037                 -                      -                        -                        306,037                 (16,768)                 -                       289,269                 99,982                 189,287                 

 Robert Haugh SCH P 25,000                   53,451                   -                      -                        1,935               51,516                   (8,385)                   -                       43,132                   -                           43,132                   

 Robert Westerbeck SCH P 4,097,445              5,526,945              -                      -                        102,936           5,424,009              (882,794)               -                       4,541,215              -                           4,541,215              

 Roberta Cole Nursing SCH P 10,000                   11,430                   -                      -                        1,000               10,430                   (1,698)                   -                       8,732                      -                           8,732                      

 Rosabelle Fetty Fund AGC R -                              54,573                   -                      -                        -                        54,573                   (4,441)                   -                       50,132                   -                           50,132                   

 Ross Reed Organ AGC R -                              6,340                      -                      -                        -                        6,340                      -                             -                       6,340                      -                           6,340                      

 Roy Coats Lions Club SCH P 15,000                   30,491                   -                      -                        -                        30,491                   (4,963)                   -                       25,528                   -                           25,528                   

 Sandi Mejia Sch SCH G -                              2,500                      -                      -                        -                        2,500                      -                             -                       2,500                      -                           2,500                      

 Sarni Family Foundation SCH P 10,000                   12,142                   -                      -                        -                        12,142                   (1,976)                   -                       10,166                   -                           10,166                   

 Schield Fund AGC P 29,795                   40,994                   -                      -                        -                        40,994                   (6,672)                   -                       34,322                   -                           34,322                   

 Scholarship General SCH R -                              107,598                 20,984            566                  1,250               85,930                   (6,993)                   -                       78,937                   -                           78,937                   

 Schow Foundation Art SCH P 50,000                   82,562                   -                      -                        3,000               79,562                   (12,949)                 -                       66,613                   -                           66,613                   

 Screen Printing AGC R -                              1,551                      -                      -                        -                        1,551                      -                             -                       1,551                      -                           1,551                      

 SFA General Fund SFA P 87,133                   336,367                 -                      -                        2,000               334,367                 (54,420)                 -                       279,946                 -                           279,946                 

 Shackelford SFA P 251                         2,208                      -                      -                        -                        2,208                      (359)                      -                       1,849                      -                           1,849                      

 Sharp Seating Co SCH P 20,000                   24,296                   -                      -                        -                        24,296                   (3,954)                   -                       20,342                   -                           20,342                   

 Shav Glilck SCH P 25,000                   31,996                   -                      -                        -                        31,996                   (5,207)                   -                       26,788                   -                           26,788                   

 Shelly Gaskin Book Voucher Fund SCH R -                              -                              (20,984)          -                        -                        20,984                   (1,708)                   -                       19,276                   -                           19,276                   

 Sidney Orloff SCH P 5,000                      7,404                      -                      -                        -                        7,404                      (1,205)                   -                       6,199                      -                           6,199                      

 Slater SFA P 170,000                 304,459                 -                      -                        10,000             294,459                 (47,925)                 -                       246,534                 -                           246,534                 

 Soccer Program AGC R -                              694                         -                      -                        -                        694                         -                             -                       694                         -                           694                         

 Social Sci. General Fund AGC R -                              9,174                      -                      -                        -                        9,174                      -                             -                       9,174                      -                           9,174                      

 Social Sciences Sch SCH R -                              (364)                       -                      -                        -                        (364)                       -                             -                       (364)                       -                           (364)                       

 SouthBay Workforce AGC R -                              (275)                       -                      -                        -                        (275)                       -                             -                       (275)                       -                           (275)                       

 Spanish Theatre Group AGC R -                              737                         -                      -                        -                        737                         -                             -                       737                         -                           737                         

15of24

32



Principal Market Transfers Received Paid Gain/Loss (Decrease) Ending Fund Balance

Balance Balance  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - 1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - Balance Pledges  Net of Pledges

Fund  6/30/2020  12/31/2019  3/31/2020  3/31/2020  3/31/2020 Sub Total 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Receivable Receivable

 Special Projects AGC R -                              8,886                      -                      -                        -                        8,886                      -                             -                       8,886                      -                           8,886                      

 Speech Scholarship SCH P 22,621                   28,258                   -                      -                        -                        28,258                   (4,599)                   -                       23,659                   -                           23,659                   

 St. Lukes Nursing SCH P 10,000                   11,840                   -                      -                        1,000               10,840                   (1,764)                   -                       9,075                      -                           9,075                      

 Stan Gray Athletic Zone AGC P 25,000                   93,662                   -                      -                        -                        93,662                   (15,244)                 -                       78,418                   -                           78,418                   

 Stan Hobert Memorial SCH R -                              317                         -                      -                        -                        317                         -                             -                       317                         -                           317                         

 Steinbeck Country AGC R -                              787                         -                      -                        -                        787                         -                             -                       787                         -                           787                         

 Steve Madison SCH P 10,000                   12,756                   -                      -                        -                        12,756                   (1,100)                   -                       11,657                   6,000                   5,657                      

 Stroud Family Child Dev. SCH R -                              1,306                      -                      316                  -                        1,621                      -                             -                       1,621                      -                           1,621                      

 Student  Leadership SFA P 1,100                      29,559                   -                      -                        -                        29,559                   (4,811)                   -                       24,748                   -                           24,748                   

 Student Health Center AGC R -                              2,351                      -                      -                        -                        2,351                      -                             -                       2,351                      -                           2,351                      

 Student Sculpture Prog AGC R -                              1,451                      -                      -                        -                        1,451                      -                             -                       1,451                      -                           1,451                      

 Student Services AGC R -                              4,572                      -                      -                        -                        4,572                      -                             -                       4,572                      -                           4,572                      

 Student Success Scholar SCH R -                              63,010                   -                      3,842               -                        66,852                   (5,440)                   -                       61,411                   -                           61,411                   

 Students in Need AGC R -                              21,716                   -                      135                  1,457               20,394                   (1,660)                   -                       18,734                   -                           18,734                   

 Study Abroad AGC R -                              18,848                   -                      20,235             19,144             19,939                   (1,623)                   -                       18,317                   -                           18,317                   

 Success in Nursing SCH P 60,000                   80,296                   -                      -                        1,000               79,296                   (12,906)                 -                       66,390                   -                           66,390                   

 Sugimoto Foundation SCH G -                              2,500                      -                      -                        -                        2,500                      -                             -                       2,500                      -                           2,500                      

 Sumie Nakano Scho Fund SCH P 10,000                   12,668                   -                      -                        -                        12,668                   (2,062)                   -                       10,607                   -                           10,607                   

 Sun & IPBWS Sch SCH P 20,000                   30,240                   -                      -                        1,000               29,240                   (4,759)                   -                       24,481                   -                           24,481                   

 Suzanne Bravendar Paint SCH R -                              978                         -                      -                        -                        978                         -                             -                       978                         -                           978                         

 Swim Team AGC R -                              89                           -                      -                        -                        89                           -                             -                       89                           -                           89                           

 Tabe AGC R -                              19,094                   -                      263                  600                  18,756                   (1,526)                   -                       17,230                   -                           17,230                   

 Talty Family Nursing SCH R -                              10,460                   -                      -                        26,000             (15,540)                  -                             -                       (15,540)                  -                           (15,540)                  

 The Rourke Family Found SCH R -                              8,800                      -                      -                        9,000               (200)                       -                             -                       (200)                       -                           (200)                       

 Theater Arts AGC R -                              1,595                      -                      -                        -                        1,595                      -                             -                       1,595                      -                           1,595                      

 Third Party Scholarships SCH S -                              107,319                 -                      32,363             59,324             80,358                   -                             -                       80,358                   -                           80,358                   

 Thomas Mallory SCH P 10,000                   20,188                   -                      -                        -                        20,188                   (3,286)                   -                       16,903                   -                           16,903                   

 Thomson Student Excellenc SCH G -                              2,500                      -                      -                        -                        2,500                      -                             -                       2,500                      -                           2,500                      

 Tiana Sanders #24 Sch SCH R -                              1,000                      -                      150                  -                        1,150                      -                             -                       1,150                      -                           1,150                      

 Tom Shatford Art SCH P 33,800                   46,536                   -                      -                        1,500               45,036                   (7,330)                   -                       37,706                   -                           37,706                   

 Tony & Clara Fellow SCH P 10,000                   10,855                   -                      -                        -                        10,855                   (1,767)                   -                       9,089                      -                           9,089                      

 Track Team AGC R -                              127                         -                      -                        -                        127                         -                             -                       127                         -                           127                         

 Treasure Little Children SCH R -                              1,655                      -                      -                        -                        1,655                      -                             -                       1,655                      -                           1,655                      

 TVR AGC R -                              1,212                      -                      -                        -                        1,212                      -                             -                       1,212                      -                           1,212                      

 United Charity Foundation SCH R -                              26,265                   -                      9,740               5,000               31,005                   (2,523)                   -                       28,482                   -                           28,482                   

 United for Vets AGC S -                              104,119                 -                      -                        -                        104,119                 -                             -                       104,119                 -                           104,119                 

 Unrestricted -                              4,051,794              -                      41,649             288,717           3,804,726              (567,032)               -                       3,237,694              320,800               2,916,894              

 Upward Bound Agency AGC R -                              16                           -                      -                        -                        16                           -                             -                       16                           -                           16                           

 US History Scholarship SCH P 10,000                   14,935                   -                      -                        -                        14,935                   (2,431)                   -                       12,504                   -                           12,504                   

 Van Brunt SFA P 38,750                   98,975                   -                      -                        1,000               97,975                   (15,946)                 -                       82,029                   -                           82,029                   

 Vergil & Opal Jones Fund SCH P 9,892                      10,342                   -                      -                        -                        10,342                   (1,683)                   -                       8,659                      -                           8,659                      

 Verna S Roberts Scholar SCH R -                              7,631                      -                      -                        1,000               6,631                      -                             -                       6,631                      -                           6,631                      

 Vince Hughes Memorial SCH P 25,000                   39,819                   -                      -                        -                        39,819                   (6,481)                   -                       33,338                   -                           33,338                   

 Vista Nova Grant GNT R -                              5,450                      -                      -                        -                        5,450                      -                             -                       5,450                      -                           5,450                      

 Visual Arts General Fund AGC R -                              6,270                      -                      30                     500                  5,800                      -                             -                       5,800                      -                           5,800                      

 Vosloh Mem SFA P 3,500                      5,976                      -                      -                        1,000               4,976                      (810)                      -                       4,166                      -                           4,166                      

 Vosloh Reg SFA P 4,338                      6,337                      -                      -                        -                        6,337                      (1,031)                   -                       5,305                      -                           5,305                      

 Vosloh Voc SFA P 2,000                      2,630                      -                      -                        -                        2,630                      (428)                      -                       2,202                      -                           2,202                      

 Wall of Fame/COC AGC P 126,777                 210,905                 -                      -                        -                        210,905                 (34,326)                 -                       176,579                 -                           176,579                 

 Walter Shatford Mem SCH P 34,220                   66,026                   -                      -                        1,100               64,926                   (10,567)                 -                       54,359                   -                           54,359                   

 Wayne Loell SCH P 20,000                   42,884                   -                      -                        -                        42,884                   (6,980)                   -                       35,904                   -                           35,904                   

 Welding Program AGC R -                              1,093                      -                      -                        -                        1,093                      -                             -                       1,093                      -                           1,093                      

 Wells Fargo Sch SCH G -                              6,000                      -                      -                        -                        6,000                      -                             -                       6,000                      -                           6,000                      

 Whitney Blake Manings SCH P 30,026                   33,278                   -                      -                        (163)                 33,441                   (5,443)                   -                       27,998                   -                           27,998                   

 Whitney Rydbeck Award SCH P 13,948                   16,842                   -                      -                        -                        16,842                   (2,741)                   -                       14,101                   -                           14,101                   

 Wilbur Jacobs SCH P 10,000                   10,993                   -                      -                        -                        10,993                   (1,789)                   -                       9,204                      -                           9,204                      

 William & Holly Hawkins SCH G -                              2,500                      -                      -                        -                        2,500                      -                             -                       2,500                      -                           2,500                      

16of24

33



Principal Market Transfers Received Paid Gain/Loss (Decrease) Ending Fund Balance

Balance Balance  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - 1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 -  1/1/2020 - Balance Pledges  Net of Pledges

Fund  6/30/2020  12/31/2019  3/31/2020  3/31/2020  3/31/2020 Sub Total 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Receivable Receivable

 William B. Major Mem SCH R -                              52                           -                      -                        1,000               (948)                       -                             -                       (948)                       -                           (948)                       

 William Bair Memorial SCH P 6,300                      19,001                   -                      -                        -                        19,001                   (3,093)                   -                       15,909                   -                           15,909                   

 William Lindquist AGC P 200,500                 297,221                 -                      -                        -                        297,221                 (48,375)                 -                       248,846                 -                           248,846                 

 Writers in Residence AGC R -                              30,688                   -                      -                        1,586               29,102                   (2,368)                   -                       26,734                   -                           26,734                   

 Y PangLiu/V Spaulding Mem SCH R -                              4,077                      -                      -                        -                        4,077                      -                             -                       4,077                      -                           4,077                      

 Zillgitt Fashion Inv SCH P 13,075                   66,362                   -                      -                        -                        66,362                   (10,801)                 -                       55,561                   -                           55,561                   

 Zillgitt Nursing SCH P 29,308                   68,386                   -                      -                        1,000               67,386                   (10,968)                 -                       56,419                   -                           56,419                   

16,718,492$          33,508,381$          -$                514,688$         715,213$         33,307,856$          (4,282,668)$         -$                 29,025,188$          2,386,834$         26,638,354$          

17of24

34



Pasadena City College Foundation Investment Income (4,282,668)             

Net Income Allocation

March 31, 2020

Balance net of Income

Project Description Pledges Receivable Allocable Base Allocation %
 African American Hert End AGC P 90,124                     90,124                      (14,668)                   0.34%
 Asian Pacific Heritage AGC P 107,581                   107,581                   (17,510)                   0.41%
 Foundation Endowment Fund AGC P 2,134,797                2,134,797                (347,452)                 8.11%
 Hixon Teacher Prep AGC P 1,151,127                1,151,127                (187,354)                 4.37%
 Latino Chicano Herit AGC P 139,565                   139,565                   (22,715)                   0.53%
 Latino's Scholars Fund AGC P 420,860                   420,860                   (68,498)                   1.60%
 Lula Claire Parmley Fund AGC P 139,373                   139,373                   (22,684)                   0.53%
 Nursing Kaiser Grant AGC P 39,086                     39,086                      (6,361)                     0.15%
 Pamela Girard Art AGC P 110,544                   110,544                   (17,992)                   0.42%
 Risser Award AGC P 33,736                     33,736                      (5,491)                     0.13%
 Schield Fund AGC P 40,994                     40,994                      (6,672)                     0.16%
 Stan Gray Athletic Zone AGC P 93,662                     93,662                      (15,244)                   0.36%
 Wall of Fame/COC AGC P 210,905                   210,905                   (34,326)                   0.80%
 William Lindquist AGC P 297,221                   297,221                   (48,375)                   1.13%

5,009,575                5,009,575                (815,342)                 

 A. Geuvjehizian SCH P 58,157                     58,157                      (9,465)                     0.22%
 Anne Jaqueline Kelly Scholarship for Photography SCH P 58,128                     58,128                      (9,461)                     0.22%
 Alan & Sheila Lamson Scholarship SCH P 30,101                     30,101                      (4,899)                     0.11%
 Allen & Louise Almon SCH P 28,444                     28,444                      (4,630)                     0.11%
 Ann Marsh Northern Trst SCH P 11,609                     11,609                      (1,889)                     0.04%
 Art Ryon SCH P 22,100                     22,100                      (3,597)                     0.08%
 ASB Ethnic Studies SCH P 12,204                     12,204                      (1,986)                     0.05%
 Academic Senate SCH P 314,378                   314,378                   (51,167)                   1.19%
 Alyce & Spud Williamson SCH P 28,507                     28,507                      (4,640)                     0.11%
 Bill & Brenda Galloway SCH P 29,507                     29,507                      (4,802)                     0.11%
 HerbertEleanor Blackhall SCH P 675,955                   675,955                   (110,016)                 2.57%
 Boone/Fetter Family SCH P 27,992                     27,992                      (4,556)                     0.11%
 Bill & Judy Opel Fund SCH P 10,604                     10,604                      (1,726)                     0.04%
 Capital Guardian Trust SCH P 29,183                     29,183                      (4,750)                     0.11%
 Christine Bilicki Mem SCH P 75,094                     75,094                      (12,222)                   0.29%
 Chemistry Fund SCH P 33,319                     33,319                      (5,423)                     0.13%
 Clifford Swan Invest SCH P 24,174                     24,174                      (3,934)                     0.09%
 Carol Liu Sch SCH P 28,817                     28,817                      (4,690)                     0.11%
 Jack & Frances Courtney Fund SCH P 75,532                     75,532                      (12,293)                   0.29%
 Dorothy and Elmo Falcinella Scholarship SCH P 39,089                     39,089                      (6,362)                     0.15%
 Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd SCH P 190,053                   190,053                   (30,932)                   0.72%
 Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam SCH P 118,719                   118,719                   (19,322)                   0.45%
 Eric Seger Memorial SCH P 4,898                       4,898                        (797)                        0.02%
 Edwin Van Amringe Geo SCH P 102,532                   102,532                   (16,688)                   0.39%
 Freshmen Scholarship SCH P 29,467                     29,467                      (4,796)                     0.11%
 Helen Drake Smetz SCH P 94,778                     94,778                      (15,426)                   0.36%
 Henry Hwang SCH P 11,327                     11,327                      (1,844)                     0.04%
 Hirai Japanese Sch SCH P 31,109                     31,109                      (5,063)                     0.12%
 Huang Future Teachers SCH P 36,980                     36,980                      (6,019)                     0.14%
 Isabel Anderson Photography SCH P 29,134                     29,134                      (4,742)                     0.11%
 Italian American SCH P 51,264                     51,264                      (8,344)                     0.19%
 John Crowe SCH P 6,140                       6,140                        (999)                        0.02%
 James Dupriest Memorial SCH P 51,683                     51,683                      (8,412)                     0.20%
 James Galbraith Journal SCH P 289,757                   289,757                   (47,160)                   1.10%
 James Galbraith Speech SCH P 271,309                   271,309                   (44,157)                   1.03%
 Jeanette Getty Jones SCH P 14,910                     14,910                      (2,427)                     0.06%
 John S Gregory Memorial Scholarship SCH P 35,658                     35,658                      (5,804)                     0.14%
 Jim Hulgan Awards SCH P 12,477                     12,477                      (2,031)                     0.05%
 Jimmy McLain Scholarship SCH P 33,777                     33,777                      (5,497)                     0.13%
 Jollie Scholarship SCH P 29,864                     29,864                      (4,861)                     0.11%
 Jack Scott Scholarship SCH P 14,919                     14,919                      (2,428)                     0.06%
 Kossler Scholarship SCH P 54,562                     54,562                      (8,880)                     0.21%
 Kovacs Art SCH P 11,593                     11,593                      (1,887)                     0.04%
 LAC Tutor Scholarship SCH P 30,428                     30,428                      (4,952)                     0.12%
 Lola Howard Scholarship SCH P 6,879                       6,879                        (1,120)                     0.03%

18of24

35



Balance net of Income

Project Description Pledges Receivable Allocable Base Allocation %
 Marti Bekey Sch Fund SCH P 59,784                     59,784                      (9,730)                     0.23%
 Maria Fernandez Memorial SCH P 38,456                     38,456                      (6,259)                     0.15%
 Miller Fund SCH P 707,860                   707,860                   (115,209)                 2.69%
 Malcolm Lumby SCH P 215,881                   215,881                   (35,136)                   0.82%
 Monira Qutubuddin SCH P 17,929                     17,929                      (2,918)                     0.07%
 Marjorie L. Spigle SCH P 51,174                     51,174                      (8,329)                     0.19%
 Mary Uchiyama Scholarship SCH P 57,465                     57,465                      (9,353)                     0.22%
 Navarro & Padilla SCH P 37,458                     37,458                      (6,097)                     0.14%
 PCC Retirees Scholarship SCH P 116,218                   116,218                   (18,915)                   0.44%
 Philip G Cornelius Award Excellence in Ceramics SCH P 15,306                     15,306                      (2,491)                     0.06%
 Pejoumand Family Scholarship SCH P 11,000                     11,000                      (1,790)                     0.04%
 Paul Kilian SCH P 33,487                     33,487                      (5,450)                     0.13%
 Peggy Phelps SCH P 11,632                     11,632                      (1,893)                     0.04%
 QSO Club SCH P 8,327                       8,327                        (1,355)                     0.03%
 Roy Coats Lions Club SCH P 30,491                     30,491                      (4,963)                     0.12%
 Roberta Cole Nursing SCH P 10,430                     10,430                      (1,698)                     0.04%
 Renee Copeland Memorial SCH P 6,862                       6,862                        (1,117)                     0.03%
 Raymond P. Davis SCH P 13,693                     13,693                      (2,229)                     0.05%
 Robert Haugh SCH P 51,516                     51,516                      (8,385)                     0.20%
 Robert Westerbeck SCH P 5,424,009                5,424,009                (882,794)                 20.61%
 Sarni Family Foundation SCH P 12,142                     12,142                      (1,976)                     0.05%
 Schow Foundation Art SCH P 79,562                     79,562                      (12,949)                   0.30%
 Sharp Seating Co SCH P 24,296                     24,296                      (3,954)                     0.09%
 Shav Glilck SCH P 31,996                     31,996                      (5,207)                     0.12%
 Steve Madison SCH P 6,756                       6,756                        (1,100)                     0.03%
 Sumie Nakano Scho Fund SCH P 12,668                     12,668                      (2,062)                     0.05%
 Sidney Orloff SCH P 7,404                       7,404                        (1,205)                     0.03%
 Speech Scholarship SCH P 28,258                     28,258                      (4,599)                     0.11%
 St. Lukes Nursing SCH P 10,840                     10,840                      (1,764)                     0.04%
 Success in Nursing SCH P 79,296                     79,296                      (12,906)                   0.30%
 Sun & IPBWS Sch SCH P 29,240                     29,240                      (4,759)                     0.11%
 Tony & Clara Fellow SCH P 10,855                     10,855                      (1,767)                     0.04%
 Thomas Mallory SCH P 20,188                     20,188                      (3,286)                     0.08%
 Tom Shatford Art SCH P 45,036                     45,036                      (7,330)                     0.17%
 US History Scholarship SCH P 14,935                     14,935                      (2,431)                     0.06%
 Vince Hughes Memorial SCH P 39,819                     39,819                      (6,481)                     0.15%
 Vergil & Opal Jones Fund SCH P 10,342                     10,342                      (1,683)                     0.04%
 William Bair Memorial SCH P 19,001                     19,001                      (3,093)                     0.07%
 Whitney Blake Manings SCH P 33,441                     33,441                      (5,443)                     0.13%
 Wilbur Jacobs SCH P 10,993                     10,993                      (1,789)                     0.04%
 Wayne Loell SCH P 42,884                     42,884                      (6,980)                     0.16%
 Whitney Rydbeck Award SCH P 16,842                     16,842                      (2,741)                     0.06%
 Walter Shatford Mem SCH P 64,926                     64,926                      (10,567)                   0.25%
 Zillgitt Fashion Inv SCH P 66,362                     66,362                      (10,801)                   0.25%
 Zillgitt Nursing SCH P 67,386                     67,386                      (10,968)                   0.26%
 A. Mothershed SFA P 16,188                     16,188                      (2,635)                     0.06%
 Ashley Fund SFA P 28,694                     28,694                      (4,670)                     0.11%
 Audre Stong SFA P 8,090                       8,090                        (1,317)                     0.03%
 Bissiri Fd SFA P 194,546                   194,546                   (31,664)                   0.74%
 Broadcast SFA P 51,079                     51,079                      (8,313)                     0.19%
 Bugelli Schol SFA P 7,643                       7,643                        (1,244)                     0.03%
 Burch Schol Fd SFA P 77,501                     77,501                      (12,614)                   0.29%
 Cannon SFA P 363,058                   363,058                   (59,090)                   1.38%
 Clara Giddings SFA P 10,410                     10,410                      (1,694)                     0.04%
 C. Hartsough SFA P 9,088                       9,088                        (1,479)                     0.03%
 Corcoran Mem SFA P 18,333                     18,333                      (2,984)                     0.07%
 Cordelius SFA P 35,204                     35,204                      (5,730)                     0.13%
 C. Robbins SFA P 240,322                   240,322                   (39,114)                   0.91%
 Decker Mem SFA P 2,555                       2,555                        (416)                        0.01%
 E. Jensen SFA P 432,943                   432,943                   (70,464)                   1.65%
 Edna Plummer SFA P 25,940                     25,940                      (4,222)                     0.10%
 Facto Mem Fd SFA P 4,258                       4,258                        (693)                        0.02%
 Farrer Mem Fd SFA P 270,769                   270,769                   (44,070)                   1.03%
 Fastabend Von Brpckdorf SFA P 220,211                   220,211                   (35,841)                   0.84%

19of24

36



Balance net of Income

Project Description Pledges Receivable Allocable Base Allocation %
 Graphic Arts SFA P 2,896                       2,896                        (471)                        0.01%
 Geraldine Webb SFA P 74,126                     74,126                      (12,064)                   0.28%
 Hammond/Vander Veen SFA P 18,499                     18,499                      (3,011)                     0.07%
 Harold Hansen SFA P 8,478                       8,478                        (1,380)                     0.03%
 Horrell Family SFA P 23,174                     23,174                      (3,772)                     0.09%
 Isabel Frazee SFA P 3,737                       3,737                        (608)                        0.01%
 Int'l Students SFA P 22,324                     22,324                      (3,633)                     0.08%
 Janle Long & Marion Murphy SFA P 5,769                       5,769                        (939)                        0.02%
 Joe Morgan SFA P 6,741                       6,741                        (1,097)                     0.03%
 James O'Mara SFA P 16,006                     16,006                      (2,605)                     0.06%
 Jackie Robinson SFA P 6,630                       6,630                        (1,079)                     0.03%
 John Sullivan SFA P 1,502                       1,502                        (245)                        0.01%
 Kester Mem'L SFA P 33,455                     33,455                      (5,445)                     0.13%
 Kathleen Loly SFA P 74,546                     74,546                      (12,133)                   0.28%
 K. Thomas SFA P 43,562                     43,562                      (7,090)                     0.17%
 Lukehart Hilt SFA P 2,749                       2,749                        (447)                        0.01%
 Marvin Fd SFA P 168,858                   168,858                   (27,483)                   0.64%
 Michillinda Womens Club SFA P 82,855                     82,855                      (13,485)                   0.31%
 Mitchell Mem SFA P 60,797                     60,797                      (9,895)                     0.23%
 Mitchell Prof SFA P 105,278                   105,278                   (17,135)                   0.40%
 Mohs Perform SFA P 33,242                     33,242                      (5,410)                     0.13%
 Michael Orr SFA P 6,243                       6,243                        (1,016)                     0.02%
 Merrill Poore SFA P 37,243                     37,243                      (6,061)                     0.14%
 Nancy Wyker SFA P 1,915,392                1,915,392                (311,743)                 7.28%
 Pasadena Hear SFA P 27,998                     27,998                      (4,557)                     0.11%
 Pasadena Medical SFA P 16,999                     16,999                      (2,767)                     0.06%
 Peter Ryan SFA P 23,029                     23,029                      (3,748)                     0.09%
 Putnam Schol SFA P 21,190                     21,190                      (3,449)                     0.08%
 Ralph Bernays SFA P 61,015                     61,015                      (9,931)                     0.23%
 R. Browning SFA P 4,111                       4,111                        (669)                        0.02%
 Reg Nursing SFA P 13,079                     13,079                      (2,129)                     0.05%
 Ralph Hallman SFA P 10,803                     10,803                      (1,758)                     0.04%
 R.S. Handley SFA P 3,021                       3,021                        (492)                        0.01%
 SFA General Fund SFA P 334,367                   334,367                   (54,420)                   1.27%
 Shackelford SFA P 2,208                       2,208                        (359)                        0.01%
 Slater SFA P 294,459                   294,459                   (47,925)                   1.12%
 Student  Leadership SFA P 29,559                     29,559                      (4,811)                     0.11%
 Van Brunt SFA P 97,975                     97,975                      (15,946)                   0.37%
 Vosloh Mem SFA P 4,976                       4,976                        (810)                        0.02%
 Vosloh Reg SFA P 6,337                       6,337                        (1,031)                     0.02%
 Vosloh Voc SFA P 2,630                       2,630                        (428)                        0.01%

16,606,241             16,606,241              (2,702,777)              

 Abram Fund AGC R 4,825                       -                                -                               
 Accounting Alumni AGC R 203                          -                                -                               
 African American Hert Prg AGC R 18,293                     9,146                        (1,489)                     0.03%
 Alpha Gamma Soroity AGC R 254                          -                                -                               
 Alumni Association AGC R 19,466                     9,733                        (1,584)                     0.04%
 Armenian Fund AGC R 5,142                       -                                -                               
 Art Gallery AGC R 334                          -                                -                               
 Academic Senate General AGC R 4,384                       -                                -                               
 Ashland Prog AGC R 3,469                       -                                -                               
 Asian Pacific American AGC R 9,856                       -                                -                               
 Astronomy Prog AGC R 25,947                     12,973                      (2,111)                     0.05%
 Athletic Division AGC R 2,148                       -                                -                               
 Auto. Associates AGC R 10,797                     5,398                        (879)                        0.02%
 Baseball Program AGC R 530                          -                                -                               
 Harold & Lola Benson Fund AGC R 129,457                   64,728                      (10,535)                   0.25%
 Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry AGC R 7,529                       -                                -                               
 Business Division AGC R 12,271                     6,135                        (999)                        0.02%
 Christine Bilicki Ach Aw AGC R 50,985                     25,492                      (4,149)                     0.10%
 Ceramics Prog AGC R 22,221                     11,110                      (1,808)                     0.04%
 Child Development Center AGC R 18,421                     9,210                        (1,499)                     0.04%
 Chinese Language Prog AGC R 2,674                       -                                -                               

20of24

37



Balance net of Income

Project Description Pledges Receivable Allocable Base Allocation %
 Cinema Prog AGC R 32,080                     16,040                      (2,611)                     0.06%
 Computer Info Systems AGC R 17,850                     8,925                        (1,453)                     0.03%
 Dance AGC R 238                          -                                -                               
 Dental Assisting AGC R 5,548                       -                                -                               
 Dental Associates AGC R 435                          -                                -                               
 Dental Equipment AGC R 2,588                       -                                -                               
 Dental Hygiene Assoc AGC R 2,647                       -                                -                               
 Dental Lab Tech AGC R 3,028                       -                                -                               
 Dental Prog AGC R 977                          -                                -                               
 Digital Arts AGC R 3,861                       -                                -                               
 Disaster Relief AGC R 535                          -                                -                               
 DSPS Holiday AGC R 606                          -                                -                               
 Educational Acc. Grant AGC R 12,569                     6,284                        (1,023)                     0.02%
 Eric Hood Memorial AGC R 13,462                     6,731                        (1,096)                     0.03%
 Engineering & Technology AGC R 1,616                       -                                -                               
 English Division AGC R 31,074                     15,537                      (2,529)                     0.06%
 Exp. of Teach Math & Phy AGC R 61,236                     30,618                      (4,983)                     0.12%
 Facilities AGC R 42,314                     21,156                      (3,443)                     0.08%
 Fine & Commercial Arts AGC R 9                               -                                -                               
 Food Pantry AGC R 38,468                     19,234                      (3,130)                     0.07%
 FootballProgram AGC R 47                             -                                -                               
 Foothill Campus AGC R 14,807                     7,403                        (1,205)                     0.03%
 Friends of Foster Care AGC R 679                          -                                -                               
 Foundation Operating Fund AGC R 7,997                       -                                -                               
 Friends of Library AGC R 1,308                       -                                -                               
 Graduation Fund AGC R 2,481                       -                                -                               
 Health Science AGC R (39)                           -                                -                               
 Italian Studies AGC R 786                          -                                -                               
 Jeanette Mann Foster Youth Resource Center AGC R 5,512                       -                                -                               
 Jeanne Ward Goldmann AGC R 320                          -                                -                               
 Kinesilogy, Health & Athl AGC R 4,400                       -                                -                               
 Jerry and Terri Kohl AGC R 41,432                     20,716                      (3,372)                     0.08%
 Katie Peters Memorial AGC R 30,003                     15,001                      (2,442)                     0.06%
 Lady Lancers AGC R (19)                           -                                -                               
 Lancer Radio AGC R 3,084                       -                                -                               
 Lancers for Life AGC R (254)                         -                                -                               
 Landscaping the Future AGC R 1,515                       -                                -                               
 Languages General AGC R 451                          -                                -                               
 Latino Community Leaders AGC R 4,386                       -                                -                               
 Learning Communities AGC R 1,683                       -                                -                               
 Library General AGC R 7,188                       -                                -                               
 Mathematics General AGC R 43,568                     21,784                      (3,545)                     0.08%
 Media Center AGC R 1,060                       -                                -                               
 Major Gifts Arts AGC R 16,261                     8,130                        (1,323)                     0.03%
 Major Gifts Athletics AGC R 648                          -                                -                               
 Major Gifts Career & Tech Education AGC R 18,165                     9,082                        (1,478)                     0.03%
 Million Meals Marathon AGC R 1,741                       -                                -                               
 Music Department AGC R 1,207                       -                                -                               
 Nasa PSA AGC R 547                          -                                -                               
 Natural Sciences AGC R 207,730                   103,865                   (16,905)                   0.39%
 Nursing General AGC R 6,349                       -                                -                               
 Opera Prog. AGC R 18,054                     9,027                        (1,469)                     0.03%
 Friends of Parent Edu AGC R 25,389                     12,694                      (2,066)                     0.05%
 Pass Food Voucher Prog AGC R 1,629                       -                                -                               
 PCC/Huntington Memorial AGC R 30,273                     15,136                      (2,463)                     0.06%
 PCC Small Business Dev AGC R 15,358                     7,679                        (1,250)                     0.03%
 PE Fitness Fair AGC R 99                             -                                -                               
 Pele Project AGC R 3,128                       -                                -                               
 Performing & Comm AGC R 1,199                       -                                -                               
 Physical Sciences Gen AGC R 2,496                       -                                -                               
 Piano Fund AGC R 466,838                   233,419                   (37,990)                   0.89%
 Piano Program AGC R 51,244                     25,622                      (4,170)                     0.10%
 Pres Afric Amer Adv Comm AGC R 393                          -                                -                               
 Printing Program AGC R 2,008                       -                                -                               

21of24

38



Balance net of Income

Project Description Pledges Receivable Allocable Base Allocation %
 Quake Safe AGC R 146                          -                                -                               
 Radiology Technology AGC R 17,863                     8,931                        (1,454)                     0.03%
 Rosabelle Fetty Fund AGC R 54,573                     27,286                      (4,441)                     0.10%
 Robert G Freeman Center AGC R 206,055                   103,027                   (16,768)                   0.39%
 Ross Reed Organ AGC R 6,340                       -                                -                               
 Screen Printing AGC R 1,551                       -                                -                               
 Soccer Program AGC R 694                          -                                -                               
 Social Sci. General Fund AGC R 9,174                       -                                -                               
 SouthBay Workforce AGC R (275)                         -                                -                               
 Spanish Theatre Group AGC R 737                          -                                -                               
 Special Projects AGC R 8,886                       -                                -                               
 Steinbeck Country AGC R 787                          -                                -                               
 Student Health Center AGC R 2,351                       -                                -                               
 Student Sculpture Prog AGC R 1,451                       -                                -                               
 Student Services AGC R 4,572                       -                                -                               
 Students in Need AGC R 20,394                     10,197                      (1,660)                     0.04%
 Study Abroad AGC R 19,939                     9,969                        (1,623)                     0.04%
 Swim Team AGC R 89                             -                                -                               
 Tabe AGC R 18,756                     9,378                        (1,526)                     0.04%
 Theater Arts AGC R 1,595                       -                                -                               
 Track Team AGC R 127                          -                                -                               
 Board of Trust Fac Awrd AGC R 1,603                       -                                -                               
 TVR AGC R 1,212                       -                                -                               
 Upward Bound Agency AGC R 16                             -                                -                               
 Visual Arts General Fund AGC R 5,800                       -                                -                               
 Welding Program AGC R 1,093                       -                                -                               
 Writers in Residence AGC R 29,102                     14,551                      (2,368)                     0.06%

2,078,129                951,347                   (154,838)                 

 Bruce Carter SCH R 61,443                     30,721                      (5,000)                     0.12%
 Ben Rude Linguistic SCH R 22,231                     11,115                      (1,809)                     0.04%
 English Div Scholarship SCH R 18,835                     9,417                        (1,533)                     0.04%
 Lee Moyene Mark Inv SCH R 14,562                     7,281                        (1,185)                     0.03%
 Major Gifts Scholarships SCH R 46,337                     23,168                      (3,771)                     0.09%
 Nursing General Sch SCH R 93,455                     46,727                      (7,605)                     0.18%
 Pasadena Community Foundation Scholars SCH R 16,539                     8,269                        (1,346)                     0.03%
 Puente Project SCH R 22,769                     11,384                      (1,853)                     0.04%
 Retirees Association SCH R 23,525                     11,762                      (1,914)                     0.04%
 Scholarship General SCH R 85,930                     42,964                      (6,993)                     0.16%
 Shelly Gaskin Book Voucher Fund SCH R 20,984                     10,492                      (1,708)                     0.04%
 Student Success Scholar SCH R 66,852                     33,425                      (5,440)                     0.13%
 United Charity Foundation SCH R 31,005                     15,502                      (2,523)                     0.06%

Osher Alexander Family Sch P 16,566                     
Osher  Asian Pacific American SCH P 22,693                     
Osher Honor of Bill Calfas SCH P 41,413                     
Osher Elton C Davis Mem Sch SCH P 15,966                     
Osher Fnd Endowment KPCC SCH P 430,028                   
Osher D & S Gertmenian Sch SCH P 16,566                     
Osher J Jen & N L C Chang Sch SCH P 16,566                     
Osher Misc SCH P 9,402                       
Osher D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch SCH P 15,966                     
Osher R Westerbeck Perfm Art SCH P 303,391                   
Osher PCC Retirees' Assoc SCH P 16,741                     
Osher Scholarship SCH P 14,250                     
Osher Jack Scott Scholarship SCH P 28,066                     
Osher K&R Sugimoto FamTrst SCH P 72,142                     
Osher R Westerbeck Visual Med SCH P 305,791                   
Osher R Westerbeck Sch SCH P 607,983                   
Osher G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo SCH P 16,566                     
Osher T Yizhao & Y C Chang SCH P 16,566                     
Osher Zillgitt Fashion SCH P 133,832                   
Osher Zillgitt Nursing SCH P 133,432                   

2,233,923                -                                -                               

22of24

39



Balance net of Income

Project Description Pledges Receivable Allocable Base Allocation %

 Art Assoc Capital Camp AGC S 95,134                     

 Fund for Veterans Edu AGC S 25,661                     

 United for Vets AGC S 104,119                   

 Annual Scholarship Fund SCH S 28,756                     

 Bill Calfas Scholarship SCH S 56,670                     

Gertmenian Food Industry SCH S 2,897                       

 Italian American SCH S 13,126                     

 Third Party Scholarships SCH S 80,358                     -                               

Treasure Little Children SCH S 1,655                       

408,377                   -                                -                               

 Art Alliance GNT R 53,285                     
 Berger Foundation Grant GNT R 95,100                     
 Economic Workforce Development GNT R 15,190                     
 Nursing & Dent. Jameson GNT R 3,648                       
 Latinx STEM Scholar GNT R 160,000                   
 MWD Water Quality GNT R 725                          
 Parsons Grant GNT R 3,282                       
 Petersen GNT R 85,597                     
Vista Nova Grant GNT R 5,450                       

422,277                   -                                -                               

 Eleven Twenty Seven Found SCH G 2,500                       -                               
 Emcor Sch SCH G 5,000                       -                               
 Eric Sheng Huang Memorial SCH G 2,750                       -                               
 Fletcher Jones Sch SCH G 2,500                       -                               
 Harry Montgomery SCH G 5,000                       -                               
 Hotel Constance SCH G 5,000                       -                               
 J Aspberger & C Adams SCH G 2,500                       -                               
 Michael D Antonovich SCH G 2,500                       -                               
 Robert Brough SCH G 6,000                       -                               
 Sandi Mejia Sch SCH G 2,500                       -                               
 Sugimoto Foundation SCH G 2,500                       -                               
 Thomson Student Excellenc SCH G 2,500                       -                               
 Wells Fargo Sch SCH G 6,000                       -                               
 William & Holly Hawkins SCH G 2,500                       -                               
 49,750                     -                                -                               

Unrestricted UNR U 3,483,926                3,483,926                (567,032)                 13.24%
3,483,926                3,483,926                (567,032)                 

Total 30,921,022             26,313,315              (4,282,668)             100.00%

PCC Investment Pool
Unrestricted 3,483,926                3,483,926                (567,032)                 2,916,893                
Restricted <$10k - Not Participating 279,771                   279,771                   
Restricted >$10k - 50% Participating 2,427,182                1,213,574                (197,517)                 2,229,665                
Permanent - 100% Participating 21,615,816             21,615,816              (3,518,118)              18,097,698              

Grants - Not Participating 422,277                   422,277                   

Funds outside normal investment guideline 458,127                   458,127                   

Osher Funds - Not Participating 2,233,923                2,233,923                

Total 30,921,022$           26,313,315$            (4,282,668)$           26,638,354$            

Theoretical Cash 2,373,783$              

Theoretical Investments 22,030,648              

Osher Funds 2,233,923                

Actual Cash 589,214                   

Theoretical Cash 2,373,783                

23of24

40



Balance net of Income

Project Description Pledges Receivable Allocable Base Allocation %

Difference (1,784,569)$            

24of24

41




